INVITATION TO BID

NW 83RD PLACE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

ITB No. 2021-45



The Town of Miami Lakes Council:

Mayor Manny Cid
Vice Mayor Luis Collazo
Councilmember Carlos Alvarez
Councilmember Jeffrey Rodriguez
Councilmember Joshua Dieguez
Councilmember Marilyn Ruano
Councilmember Tony Fernandez

Edward Pidermann, Town Manager
The Town of Miami Lakes
6601 Main Street
Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

Date Advertised	September 16, 2021
Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference	11:00 AM EST, September 23, 2021
Bids Due	11:00 AM EST, October 7, 2021

NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvement Project

ITB 2021-45

Table of Contents

Section A. NOTICE TO BIDDERS	5
Section B. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS	
B1 DEFINITION OF TERMS	7
B2 BID PROCESS	8
B2.01 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR BID PROCESS	8
B2.02 PREPARATION OF BID	9
B2.03 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES	9
B2.04 LINE-ITEM QUANTITIES	9
B2.05 ADDITIONAL LINE-ITEM PRICING	9
B2.06 BID PREPARATION COSTS AND RELATED COSTS	9
B2.07 QUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS	9
B2.08 EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS	10
B2.09 INTERPRETATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS	10
B2.10 POSTPONEMENT OF BID OPENING DATE	10
B2.11 ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION OF BIDS	10
B2.12 WITHDRAWAL OF BID	11
B2.13 OPENING OF BIDS	11
B2.14 LOCAL PREFERENCE	11
B2.15 TIE BIDS	11
B2.16 AWARD OF CONTRACT(S)	11
B2.17 BID PROTEST PROCESS	11
B2.18 EXECUTION OF CONTRACT	11
B2.19 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS	12
B3 REQUIRED FORMS & AFFIDAVITS	12
B3.01 COLLUSION	12
B3.02 RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE TOWN AFFIDAVIT	12
B3.03 CONFLICT OF INTEREST/ANTI-KICKBACK	12
B3.04 PUBLIC RECORDS AFFIDAVIT	12

B3.05 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES ACT	13
Section C. GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS	14
C1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS	14
C1.01 GENERALLY	14
C1.02 RULES AND REGULATIONS	14
C1.03 HOURS FOR PERFORMING WORK	14
C1.04 SUBCONTRACTORS	14
C1.05 CONSULTANT SERVICES	15
C1.06 AUTHORITY OF THE PROJECT MANAGER	15
C1.07 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR	16
C1.08 THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES	16
C1.09 ASSIGNMENT OR SALE OF CONTRACT	16
C1.10 TIME FOR COMPLETION	16
C1.11 APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE OF LITIGATION	16
C1.12 NON-EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT	16
C1.13 SEVERABILITY	16
C1.14 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS CONTAIN ALL TERMS	17
C1.15 ENTIRE AGREEMENT	17
C1.16 INTENTION OF THE TOWN	17
C1.17 PRIORITY OF PROVISIONS	17
C1.18 ROYALTIES AND PATENTS	18
C1.19 PURCHASE AND DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND INSTALLATION	18
C1.20 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT	18
C1.21 OWNERSHIP OF THE WORK	18
C1.22 TOWN LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES	18
C1.23 TAXES	19
C1.24 REMOVAL OF UNSATISFACTORY PERSONNEL	19
C1.25 DEFECTIVE OR NON-COMPLIANT WORK	19
C1.26 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS	20
C1.27 NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, & ADA	20
C1.28 NOTICES	20
C2 INDEMNITY & INSURANCE	21

C2.01 INDEMNIFICATION	21
C2.02 CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGES TO THE WORK	21
C2.03 DEFENSE OF CLAIMS	21
C2.04 INSURANCE	21
C3 PUBLIC RECORDS	23
C3.01 ACCESS, REVIEW AND RELEASE OF RECORDS	23
C4 CONTRACT MODIFICATION AND DISPUTE PROCESS	24
C4.01 CHANGE ORDERS	24
C4.02 FORCE MAJEURE	25
C4.03 EXTENSION OF TIME	25
C4.04 EXCUSABLE DELAY, NON-COMPENSABLE	26
C4.05 CLAIMS	26
C4.06 CONTINUING THE WORK	27
C4.07 FRAUD AND MISREPRESENTATION	27
C4.08 STOP WORK ORDER	28
C4.09 MATERIALITY AND WAIVER OF BREACH	28
C4.10 TIME IN WHICH TO BRING ACTION AGAINST THE TOWN	28
C4.11 CONTRACT EXTENSION	28
C5 EARLY TERMINATION & DEFAULT	29
C5.01 SET-OFFS, WITHOLDING, AND DEDUCTIONS	29
C5.02 CONTRACTOR DEFAULT	29
C5.03 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE	30
C5.04 REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO THE TOWN	30
C5.05 FUNDS AVAILABILITY	30
C6 PAYMENT PROCESS	31
C6.01 COMPENSATION	31
C6.02 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES	31
C6.03 LINE-ITEM PRICING	31
C6.04 LINE-ITEM QUANTITIES	31
C6.05 ADDITIONAL LINE-ITEM PRICING	31
C6.06 REIMBURSIBLE EXPENSES	32
Section D. SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS	33

D1 SCOPE OF WORK	33
D1.01 SCOPE OF WORK	33
D1.02 CONTRACT TERM	33
D1.03 SPECIFICATIONS	33
D1.04 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	33
D1.05 WARRANTY	33
D1.06 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION, PUNCHLIST & FINAL COMPLETION	34
D1.07 ACCEPTANCE AND FINAL PAYMENT	35
D1.08 E-VERIFY	35
D1.09 NDPES REQUIREMENTS	35
BID FORM	36
Company Qualification Questionnaire	38
FORM CRL - CLIENT REFERENCE LETTER	44

SECTION A. NOTICE TO BIDDERS

ITB Name: NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvement Project

ITB No.: 2021-45

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference: 11:00 AM EST, September 23, 2021

Bids Due: 11:00 AM EST, October 7, 2021

Solicitation Overview:

The Town of Miami Lakes (the "Town") will be accepting sealed Bids from qualified firms for the NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvement Project ("Project"). The Town is seeking an experienced contractor with the right combination of price, qualifications, and experience to help ensure that the Town will have a contractor who can bring this Project in on time, within budget and according to the plans and specifications, with a minimum of issues and change orders.

Bidders are to submit one (1) original and two (2) physical copies of their Bid, with original signatures together with one (1) additional virtual copy of the Bid on a Flash Drive. Sealed Bids, including the Flash Drive <u>must</u> be received by the Town of Miami Lakes, Town Clerk at 6601 Main Street, Miami Lakes, Florida **no later than 11:00 AM on October 7, 2021,** at which time the Bids will be opened.

A Non-Mandatory, Pre-Bid Conference is scheduled for 11:00 AM September 23, 2021, at Town of Miami Lakes Town Hall. It is strongly recommended that potential Bidders attend this meeting. The meeting space has limited capacity, so we request that no more than two representatives from any one company attend the meeting

General Instructions:

Bidders must carefully review all the materials contained herein and prepare their Bids accordingly. The detailed requirements set forth below will be used to evaluate the Bids and failure of a Bidder to provide the information requested for a specific requirement may render their Bid non-responsive and will result in rejection.

Copies of the ITB will only be made available on the Town's website, Public Purchase, and the Onvia DemandStar ("DemandStar") website. Copies of the ITB, including all related documents can be obtained by visiting the Town's website at http://www.miamilakes-fl.gov/, under Current Solicitations on the Procurement Department page, on Public Purchase at www.publicpurchase.com, or on DemandStar's website at www.demandstar.com. If you use Public Purchase or DemandStar, it is strongly recommended that you register with them to receive notifications about this solicitation.

Minimum Requirements to Submit a Response:

To be eligible for award of this project, bidders must:

- 1. Possess a minimum of five (5) years of experience performing work of a similar size, scope, and complexity;
- 2. Must have completed at least five (5) drainage improvement projects in the past three (3) years demonstrated through five (5) Form CRL Client Reference Letters;
- 3. Possess a valid State of Florida Certified General Contractor license or a Certificate of Competency from the Miami-Dade County's Construction Trades Qualifying Board as a General Engineering Contractor or as a Specialty Engineering Contractor; and
- 4. Self-perform at least thirty percent (30%) of multiple trade work.

The Town will consider a Bid as responsive where a Bidder has less than the stipulated minimum number of years of experience solely where the Bidder has undergone a name change and such change of name has been filed with the State of Florida.

Pursuant to subsection (t) "Cone of Silence" of Section 2-11.1 "Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance" of Miami Dade County, public notice is hereby given that a "Cone of Silence" is imposed concerning this solicitation.

The "Cone of Silence" prohibits certain communications concerning the substance of RFP's, RFQ's or Bids, until such time as the Town Manager makes a written recommendation to the Town Council concerning the solicitation. Any questions concerning the substance of this, or any other solicitation advertised by the Town must be submitted in writing to procurement@miamilakes-fl.gov while the Cone of Silence is in effect. No other communications, oral or otherwise, will be accepted. Failure to comply with the Cone of Silence may result in the rejection of a Submittal. For additional information concerning the Cone of Silence please refer to Section 2-11.1 of Miami-Dade County Code.

SECTION B. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

B1 DEFINITION OF TERMS

- Award means that the Town Manager or Town Council, as applicable, has approved the award of a contract.
- 2. Bid means the Submittal tendered by a Bidder in response to this solicitation, which includes the price, authorized signature and all other information or documentation required by the Invitation to Bid ("ITB") at the time of submittal.
- **3. Bid Form** means the form that contains the goods or services to be purchased and that must be completed and submitted with the Bid.
- **4. Bidder** means any person, firm, or corporation, or its duly authorized representative tendering a Submittal in response to this solicitation.
- **5. Change Order** means a written document ordering a change in the Contract price or Contract time or a material change in the Work.
- 6. Completion Time means the number of calendar days specified for Final Completion of the Project.
- **7. Cone of Silence** means the time period and method of communications as required by Section 2-11.1 of the Miami-Dade County Code, which state that the Cone of Silence shall be in effect from the date the ITB is issued until the Town Manager issues a written recommendation.
- **8. Consultant** means a firm that has entered into a separate agreement with the Town for the provision of professional services.
- **9. Contract** means the ITB, the addendum, and the Bid documents that have been executed by the Bidder and the Town subsequent to approval of award by the Town.
- **10. Contract Documents** means the Contract as may be amended from time to time, and plans, specifications, addendum, clarifications, directives, Change Orders, payments, and other such documents issued under or relating to the Contract.
- 11. Contractor means the Successful Bidder who is issued a Purchase Order, Contract, Blanket Purchase Order agreement, or Term Contract to provide goods or services to the Town and who will be responsible for the acceptable performance of any Work and for the payment of all legal debts pertaining to the Work under the Contract.
- **12. Cure** means the action taken by the Contractor promptly, after receipt of written notice from the Town of a breach of the Contract Documents, which must be performed at no cost to the Town, to repair, replace, correct, or remedy all material, equipment, or other elements of the Work or the Contract Documents affected by such breach, or to otherwise make good and eliminate such breach.
- **13. Cure Period** means the period of time in which the Contractor is required to remedy deficiencies in the Work or compliance with the Contract Documents after receipt of a written Notice to Cure from the Town identifying the deficiencies and the time to Cure.
- 14. Days mean calendar days unless otherwise specifically stated in the Contract Documents.
- 15. Defective Work means (a) Work that is unsatisfactory, deficient, or damaged, does not conform to the Contract Documents, or does not meet the requirements of any inspection, test, or approval, or (b) Work associated with punch list items that the Contractor fails to complete within a reasonable time after issuance of the punch list by the Project Manager.
- **16. Design Documents, Plans or Sketch** means any construction plans and specifications, or graphic representation included as part of the Contract.
- **17. Field Directive** means a written directive to effect changes to the Work, issued by the Project Manager, Consultant or the Town Department Director that may affect the ITB Contract price or time.

- **18. Final Completion** means the date the Contractor has completed all the Work and submitted all documentation required by the Contract Documents.
- **19. Inspector** means an authorized representative of the Town assigned to make necessary inspections of materials furnished by Design-Build Firm and of the Work performed by the Contractor. The Town, at is sole discretion may hire a professional consultant to perform the inspections.
- **20. Materials** mean goods or equipment incorporated into the Work or used or consumed in the performance of the Work.
- **21. Notice of Award** means any correspondence from the Town that informs the successful bidder of a contract award for this ITB.
- **22. Project** means a task or series of tasks that the Contractor must complete in accordance with the Contract Documents.
- 23. Project Manager means the individual assigned by the Town Manager or designee to manage a Project.
- 24. Request for Information (RFI) means a request from the Contractor seeking an interpretation or clarification relative to the Contract Documents. The RFI, which must be clearly marked RFI, must clearly and concisely set forth the issue(s) or item(s) requiring clarification or interpretation and why the response is required. The RFI must set forth the Contractor's interpretation or understanding of the document(s) in question, along with the reason for such understanding.
- **25. Responsive Bidder** means the Bidder whose Bid conforms in all material respects to the terms and conditions included in the ITB.
- **26. Responsible Bidder** means a Bidder who has the capability in all respects to perform in full the contract requirements, as stated in the ITB, and the integrity and reliability that will assure good faith performance.
- **27. Subcontractor** means a person, firm or corporation having a direct contract with Contractor, including one who furnishes material, equipment, or services necessary to perform the Work.
- 28. Submittal means the documents prepared and submitted by the Bidder in response to this ITB.
- 29. Substantial Completion means that point at which the Project is at a level of completion in substantial compliance with the Contract Documents and is fit for use in its intended purpose. Substantial Compliance will not be deemed to have occurred until any and all governmental entities, with regulatory authority or which have jurisdiction over the Work, have conducted all final inspections, and approved the Work. Beneficial use or occupancy will not be the sole factor in determining whether Substantial Completion has been achieved unless a temporary certificate of completion has been issued.
- 30. Town means the Town Council of the Town of Miami Lakes or the Town Manager, as applicable.
- **31. Town Manager** means the duly appointed chief administrative officer of the Town of Miami Lakes or designee.
- **32. Unbalanced Bid** means pricing that is not consistent with pricing in the industry or with market conditions and a comparison to the pricing submitted by other Bidders.
- **33. Work** as used herein refers to all reasonably necessary and inferable labor, material, equipment, and services, whether or not specifically stated, to be provided by the Contractor to fulfill its obligations under the Contract Documents.

B2 BID PROCESS

B2.01 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS FOR BID PROCESS

The ITB, Bid Form and any addendum that may be issued constitute the complete set of requirements for this ITB. The Bid Form page(s), and all forms contained in the ITB must be completed, signed, and submitted in accordance with the requirements of Section B. All Bids must be typewritten or filled in

with pen and ink and must be signed in <u>blue ink</u> by an officer or employee having authority to bind the company or firm. Errors, corrections, or changes on any document must be initialed by the signatory of the Bid. Bidder will not be allowed to modify its Bid after the opening time and date.

(i) Joint Venture or Teaming Agreements

Joint venture firms or teaming agreements will not be considered for award under this ITB.

B2.02 PREPARATION OF BID

The Bid Form contains multiple line items, and the Bidder must provide prices for all line items and must provide the price for the total Bid amount. <u>Failure to include pricing on all line items as well as the total</u> Bid Amount will result in the Bid being found non-responsive.

Bidder must use the blank Town forms provided herein. The Bid must be signed and acknowledged by the Bidder in accordance with the directions within this ITB. Failure to utilize or fully complete the Town's forms may result in a determination that the Bid is non-responsive.

A Bid will be considered non-responsive if it is conditioned on modifications, changes, or revisions to the terms and conditions or of the ITB.

All Bid prices are to include the furnishing of all labor, materials, equipment, all overhead/indirect expenses, and profit, necessary for the completion of the Work, except as may be otherwise expressly provided for in the Contract Documents.

B2.03 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

The quantities stated on the Bid Form are solely estimates of what the Town anticipates its needs are for the Term of the Contract. The stated quantities do not reflect the actual quantities to be ordered and the Town has not established any minimum quantities and no guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of Work to be issued to a Contractor. The Town reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to make adjustment to the number and/or location of the Bid items. The failure of the Town to order any minimum quantities does not form any basis for a claim by the Contractor for lost work or profits.

B2.04 LINE-ITEM QUANTITIES

The estimated quantities will be used solely for bid comparison purposes for the Town to determine the lowest responsive and responsible. No guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of Work to be issued to a Contractor.

B2.05 ADDITIONAL LINE-ITEM PRICING

The Town reserves the right to request price quotes for additional items not contained in the initial award. Should the Town add any additional line items the Town will do so through the Change Order process.

B2.06 BID PREPARATION COSTS AND RELATED COSTS

All costs involved in the preparation and submission of a Bid to the Town, or any work performed in connection therewith is the sole responsibility of the Bidder(s). No payment will be made for any Bid received, or for any other effort required of or made by the Bidder prior to commencement of Work as defined by any contract duly approved by the Town Council or Town Manager. The Town will bear no responsibility for any cost associated with any judicial proceedings resulting from the ITB process.

B2.07 QUALIFICATION OF BIDDERS

Bidder, by virtue of submitting its Bid, certifies that it is qualified and capable of performing the Work required under the Contract. To qualify for award, Bidder must meet the minimum qualification

requirements stated in Section A. Bidders must complete the attached Questionnaire Form and include it with their Bid. Failure to complete and submit this form or to meet the minimum qualifications will result in the Bid being deemed non-responsive. The Town may at its sole discretion allow a Bidder to amend an incomplete Questionnaire during the evaluation process provided that the Bidder has included the Questionnaire in its Bid.

B2.08 EXAMINATION OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

It is the responsibility of each Bidder, before submitting a Bid in response to this ITB to:

- a. Carefully review the ITB, including any Addendum and notify the Town of any conflicts, errors, or discrepancies.
- b. Take into account federal, state and local, including, without limitation, the Town's Code, and Miami-Dade County and the State of Florida's statutes laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances that may affect a Bidder's ability to perform the Work.
- c. Study and carefully correlate Contractor's observations with the requirements of the ITB.

The submission of a Bid in response to this solicitation constitutes an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that it will comply with the requirements of the Contract Documents and that without exception, the Bid is premised upon performing and furnishing the Work required under the Contract Documents and that the Contract Documents are sufficient in detail to indicate and convey understanding of all terms and conditions for the performance of the Work.

B2.09 INTERPRETATIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

All questions about the meaning or intent of the ITB, must be directed in writing and submitted by email to the Procurement Office, at procurement@miamilakes-fl.gov. Interpretation or clarifications considered necessary by the Town in response to such questions will be issued by means of an addendum. All addenda will be posted on the Town's website, Public Purchase, and DemandStar. It is the sole responsibility of the Bidder to obtain all addenda by visiting the Town's website. Written questions must be received no less than ten (10) days prior to bid opening. Only questions answered by written addenda will be binding. Verbal interpretation or clarifications will be without legal effect.

B2.10 POSTPONEMENT OF BID OPENING DATE

The Town reserves the right to postpone the date for receipt and opening of Bids and will make a reasonable effort to give at least five (5) calendar days' notice prior to the Bid opening date, of any such postponement to prospective Bidders. Any such postponement will be announced through the issuance of an addendum posted to the Town's website.

B2.11 ACCEPTANCE OR REJECTION OF BIDS

The Town reserves the right to reject any and all Bids, with or without cause, to waive technical errors and informalities, or to cancel or re-issue this solicitation. The Town also reserves the right to reject the Bid of any Bidder who has failed to previously perform under a contract or who is in arrears to the Town.

(i) Unbalanced Bids

The Town reserves the right to reject any Bid where the line-item pricing is determined to be unbalanced. Such determination will be made at the sole discretion of the Town. An Unbalanced Bid price, which will be determined at the sole discretion of the Town, includes, but is not limited to, pricing that is not consistent with pricing in the industry or with market conditions and a comparison to the pricing submitted by other Bidders. An Unbalanced Bid typically occurs where the prices for one or more-line items are too low a price to cover the actual cost to perform the Work (including overhead and profit) or too high a price where excessive profit will occur.

B2.12 WITHDRAWAL OF BID

Bidder warrants, by virtue of bidding, that its Bid and the prices quoted in its Bid are firm and irrevocable for acceptance by the Town for a period of one hundred twenty (120) calendar days from the date of the Bid submittal deadline. Bidder may change or withdraw its Bid prior to the Bid submittal deadline. All changes or withdrawals must be made in writing to the Town Clerk. Oral/Verbal modifications will not be valid. Once the Town makes an Award, the Bid cannot be withdrawn.

B2.13 OPENING OF BIDS

Bids will be publicly opened at the appointed time and place stated in the ITB and the names of the Bidders will be announced. The Town at its sole option may read the Bid prices. Late Bids will not be opened. Town staff is not responsible for the premature opening of a Bid if the Bid is not properly sealed, addressed and labeled. Bidders or their authorized agents are invited to be present at the Bid opening. Any additional information on the Bid Submittals will be made available in accordance with Florida Statute 119.071, Paragraph (b) of subsection (1), item 2, as amended. Review of the Bid Submittals by Town staff will determine the lowest responsive and responsible Bidder(s).

B2.14 LOCAL PREFERENCE

This ITB is subject to local preference under Section 13 of Town Ordinance 17-203. In order to qualify, Bidders seeking preference must submit the Local Vendor Preference Certification Form with all required supporting documentation. The Local Vendor Preference Certification Form can be found on the Town's website at http://www.miamilakes-fl.gov.

B2.15 TIE BIDS

Preference shall be given to businesses with Drug-Free Workplace programs. Whenever two (2) or more bids which are equal in price, the Award will be determined in accordance with Florida Statute 287.133(2)(a), the Drug-Free Workplace Act. Where tie Bids still exist, the Award will be made to one of the Bidders at the sole discretion of the Town Manager.

B2.16 AWARD OF CONTRACT(S)

The Town anticipates awarding a contract to the lowest responsive and responsible Bidder(s) that is in the best interest of the Town.

The Town may require demonstration of competency and, at its sole discretion, conduct site visit(s) and inspections of the Bidder's place of business, require the Bidder to furnish documentation or require the Bidder to attend a meeting to determine the Bidder's qualifications and ability to meet the terms and conditions of this Contract. The Town will consider, but not be limited to, such factors as financial capability, labor force, equipment, experience, knowledge of the trade work to be performed, the quantity of Work being performed by the Contractor and past performance on Town and other contracts. In no case will the Award be made until all necessary investigations have been made into the responsibility of the Bidder and the Town is satisfied that the Bidder(s) is qualified to perform the Work.

B2.17 BID PROTEST PROCESS

Any Bidder wishing to file a protest as to the requirements or award of this ITB must do so in accordance with Town Ordinance 17-203, Section 16, which is available at http://www.miamilakes-fl.gov.

B2.18 EXECUTION OF CONTRACT

The Successful Bidder must, within fourteen (14) calendar days after receiving a Notice of Award, sign and deliver to the Town the Contract Execution and Certificate of Authority forms found in Section H, together with the acceptable bonds as required in Article B2.20, Performance & Payment Bonds, below.

B2.19 PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS

The Successful Bidder must, within fourteen (14) calendar days after receiving a Notice of Award, submit a performance and payment bond ("Bond") using the attached Performance Bond forms in the amount of the Contract value. The Bond will guarantee the completion of the Work covered by the Contract Documents as well as the payment of all suppliers, Subcontractors, and the Contractor's workforce. The Bond(s) shall not contain a provision allowing the Surety(ies) to cancel the Bonds prior to the completion of the Contract, including the option to renew years.

The Bond must be executed by a surety company of recognized standing, authorized to do business in the State of Florida as a surety.

B3 REQUIRED FORMS & AFFIDAVITS

B3.01 COLLUSION

Where two (2) or more related parties, as defined in this Article, each submit a response to an ITB, such submissions will be presumed to be collusive. The foregoing presumption may be rebutted by the presentation of evidence as to the extent of ownership, control, and management of such related parties in preparation and submission under such ITB. Related parties means employees, officers or the principals thereof which have a direct or indirect ownership interest in another firm or in which a parent company or the principals thereof of one Bidder have a direct or indirect ownership interest in another Bidder for the same project. ITB responses found to be collusive will be rejected. Bids must be developed independently. Where two or more Bidders have worked together, discussed the details of their bids prior to submission of their Bids or worked together in independently submitting Bids such actions will be deemed to be collusion.

B3.02 RELATIONSHIPS WITH THE TOWN AFFIDAVIT

The Bidder must identify any relationship the owners or employees have with the Town's elected officials or staff using the Relationships with the Town affidavit found in Section H, Required Attachments.

B3.03 CONFLICT OF INTEREST/ANTI-KICKBACK

Bidder must complete and submit the Conflict of Interest, Anti-Kickback and Proposer's Relationships to the Town Affidavits found in Section H, Required Attachments, in its Bid. Bidder certifies that its Bid is made independently of any assistance or participation from any Town employee, elected official, or contractor working for or on behalf of the Town, who assisted in any aspect with the development, evaluation, or award if this or any solicitation issued by the Town.

Town employees may not contract with the Town through any corporation, or business entity in which they or their immediate family members hold a controlling financial interest (e.g., ownership of five (5) percent or more). Immediate family members, including spouse, parents, and children are also prohibited from contracting with the Town without the prior approval of the Town Council.

Miami-Dade County Ordinance 2-11.1, Conflict of Interest & Code of Ethics ordinance or the provisions of Chapter 112, Part III, Fla. Stat., Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, as applicable and as amended are hereby included into and made a part of this solicitation.

B3.04 PUBLIC RECORDS AFFIDAVIT

The Town shall comply with the Public Records Law as provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and all applicable amendments. Applicants must invoke the exemptions to disclosure provided by law in the response to the solicitation and must identify the data or other materials to be protected by separate envelope and must state the reasons why such exclusion from public disclosure is necessary. The submission of a response authorizes release of your firm's credit data to the Town.

All prospective Bidders must complete and submit the Compliance with Public Records Law affidavit with their Bid. Failure to submit the completed affidavit may result in the Bid being deemed non-responsive. Bidders, by submitting the Compliance with Public Records Law affidavit, specifically acknowledge their obligation to comply with Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes.

B3.05 PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES ACT

In accordance with the Public Entity Crimes Act, (Section 287.133, Florida Statutes) a person or affiliate who is a contractor, who had been placed on the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods or services to the Town, may not submit a bid on a contract with a public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on leases or real property to the Town, may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity, and may not transact business with the Town in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.917, Florida Statutes, for Category Two for a period of 36 months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list. Violation of this section by the Contractor will result in rejection of the Bid, termination of the contract, and may cause Contractor debarment.

END OF SECTION

SECTION C. GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

C1 GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

C1.01 GENERALLY

The employee(s) of the Contractor will be considered to be at all times its employee(s), and not employee(s) or agent(s) of the Town or any of its departments.

The Contractor agrees that the Contractor will at all times employ, maintain and assign to the performance of the Contract a sufficient number of competent and qualified professionals and other personnel to meet the requirements of the Work to be performed.

The Contractor agrees to adjust staffing levels or to replace any staff personnel if requested by the Town Manager or designee, should the Town Manager or designee make a determination that said staffing is unacceptable or that any individual is not performing in a manner consistent with the requirements for such a position.

The Contractor represents that its staff personnel have the proper skills, training, background, knowledge, experience, rights, authorizations, integrity, character, and licenses necessary to perform the Work, in a competent and professional manner.

The Contractor must at all times cooperate with the Town, or the Consultant (if any) and coordinate its respective Work efforts to most effectively and efficiently progress the performance of the Work.

The Town, the Consultant (if any) and other agencies authorized by the Town, must have full access to the Project site at all times.

The apparent silence of the Contract Documents as to any detail, or the apparent omission from them of a detailed description concerning any Work to be done and materials to be furnished, will be regarded as meaning that only best practices are to prevail and only materials and workmanship of the best quality are to be used in the performance of the Work.

C1.02 RULES AND REGULATIONS

The Contractor must comply with all laws and regulations applicable to provision of services specified in the Contract Documents. The Contractor must be familiar with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, codes, and ordinances that affect the Work.

Where portions of the Work traverse or cross federal, state, county or local highways, roads, streets, or waterways, and the agency in control of such property has established standard specifications, rules or regulations governing items of Work that differ from these specifications, the most stringent specifications, rules, and regulations will apply.

C1.03 HOURS FOR PERFORMING WORK

All Work must be performed in accordance with the Town's Noise Ordinance No. 04-50 unless specifically stated otherwise herein or in a Work Order. Work to be performed outside these hours will require the prior written approval of the Project Manager.

C1.04 SUBCONTRACTORS

Contractor is solely responsible for all acts and omissions of its Subcontractors. Nothing in the Contract Documents creates any contractual relationship between any Subcontractor and the Town. Contractor is responsible for the timely payment of its Subcontractors and suppliers as required by Florida Statute Chapter 218.735. Failure to comply with these payment requirements will place the Contractor in default of the Contract.

Contractor must not employ any subcontractor against whom Town may have a reasonable objection.

Contractor must utilize the Subcontractors identified in its Bid submission. The replacement, addition, or deletion of any Subcontractor(s) will be subject to the prior written approval of the Project Manager.

Bidders that will be using a temporary labor company to provide staffing for the Project must complete the Leased Employees Affidavit Form and include it with their Bid. Failure to include this form may result in the Bid being rejected as non-responsive.

C1.05 CONSULTANT SERVICES

The Town, at its sole discretion, may hire a Consultant who may serve as the Town's representative for the Contract. Where a Consultant has been identified, the Consultant and the Project Manager will both have authority to act on behalf of the Town to the extent provided for in the Contract Documents, and where such authority has been delegated in writing by the Town Manager.

C1.06 AUTHORITY OF THE PROJECT MANAGER

The Town Manager hereby authorizes the Project Manager to determine, all questions of any nature whatsoever arising out of, under or in connection with, or in any way relating to or on account of the Work, and questions as to the interpretation of the Work to be performed under the Contract Documents. The Project Manager may delegate some of the authority contained in this Article to a designee.

The Contractor is bound by all determinations or orders of the Project Manager and must promptly respond to requests of the Project Manager, including the withdrawal or modification of any previous order, and regardless of whether the Contractor agrees with the Project Manager's determination or requests. Where requests are made orally, the Project Manager will follow up in writing, as soon thereafter as is practicable.

The Project Manager and/or designee shall have authority to act on behalf of the Town to the extent provided for by the Contract Documents, unless otherwise modified in writing by the Town. All instructions to the Contractor will be issued in writing through the Town Manager, Project Manager, or designee.

The Project Manager will not be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures employed, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work and will not be responsible for the Contractor's failure to carry out the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

All interpretations and recommendations of the Project Manager and Consultant will be consistent with the intent of the Contract Documents.

Interpretation of the Contract terms and conditions will be issued by the Town's Procurement Manager.

The Project Manager and/or designee will have authority to reject Work that does not conform to the Contract Documents. Whenever, in their opinion, it is considered necessary or advisable to ensure the proper completion of the Work the Project Manager or Consultant have authority to require special inspections or testing of the Work, whether or not such Work is fabricated, installed or completed.

The Project Manager's authority to act under this paragraph, or any decision made in good faith either to exercise or not to exercise such authority, shall not give rise to any duty or responsibility of the Project Manager owed to the Contractor, any subcontractor, supplier or any of their agents, employees, or any other person performing any of the Work.

The Project Manager is not responsible for the acts or omissions of the Contractor, any Subcontractor, or any of their agents or employees, or any other persons performing any of the Work.

C1.07 INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The Contractor is engaged as an independent business and agrees to perform Work as an independent contractor. In accordance with the status of an independent contractor, the Contractor covenants and agrees that the Contractor will conduct business in a manner consistent with that status, that the Contractor will not claim to be an officer or employee of the Town for any right or privilege applicable to an officer or employee of the Town, including, but not limited to, worker's compensation coverage; unemployment insurance benefits; social security coverage; retirement membership, or credit.

C1.08 THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

Neither Contractor nor Town intends to directly or substantially benefit a third party by this Contract. Therefore, the parties agree that there are no third-party beneficiaries to this Contract and that no third party will be entitled to assert a claim against either of them based upon this Contract.

C1.09 ASSIGNMENT OR SALE OF CONTRACT

The performance of this Contract will not be transferred pledged, sold, delegated, or assigned, in whole or in part, by the Contractor without the prior written consent of the Town. It is understood that a sale of the majority of the stock or partnership shares of the Contractor, a merger or bulk sale, an assignment for the benefit of creditors will each be deemed transactions that would constitute an assignment or sale hereunder. The Town may request any information it deems necessary to review any request for assignment or sale of the Contract.

The Contractor must notify the Project Manager prior to any Assignment of the Contract, which must be approved by the Town for the transfer of the Contract. The Town may, at its sole discretion, elect not to approve the transfer of the Contract, which will result in the Contract being terminated in accordance with the Termination for Convenience provision of the Contract. Any transfer without Town approval will be cause for the Town to terminate this Contract for default and the Contractor will have no recourse from such termination.

Nothing herein will either restrict the right of the Contractor to assign monies due to, or to become due or be construed to hinder, prevent, or affect any assignment by the Contractor for the benefit of its creditors, made pursuant to applicable law.

C1.10 TIME FOR COMPLETION

Time is of the essence with regard to completion of the Work to be performed under the Contract. Delays and extensions of time may be allowed only in accordance with the provisions of the Contract. The time allowed for completion is provided for in the Special Terms & Conditions.

C1.11 APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE OF LITIGATION

This Contract will be enforceable in Miami-Dade County, Florida, and if legal action is necessary by either party with respect to the enforcement of any or all of the terms or conditions the sole venue will be Miami-Dade County, Florida.

C1.12 NON-EXCLUSIVE CONTRACT

This Contract shall not be deemed to create an exclusive relationship between the Town and the Contractor(s). The Town, in its sole discretion, reserves the right to perform, solicit or employ other parties or its own staff to perform Work or Services comparable to those covered herein.

C1.13 SEVERABILITY

In the event any provision of the Contract Documents is determined by a Court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or unenforceable, then such unenforceable or unlawful provision will be excised from this Contract, and the remainder of the Contract Documents will continue in full force and effect.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the result of the deletion of such provision will materially and adversely affect the rights of either party, such party may elect, at its option, to terminate the Contract in its entirety. An election to terminate the Contract based upon this provision must be made within seven (7) calendar days after the finding by the Court becomes final.

C1.14 CONTRACT DOCUMENTS CONTAIN ALL TERMS

The Contract Documents and all documents incorporated herein by reference contain all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreement, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of the Contract Documents will be deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto, or to vary any of the terms contained herein.

C1.15 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

The Contract Documents, as they may be amended from time to time, represent the entire and integrated Contract between the Town and the Contractor and supersede all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, written or oral. This Contract may not be amended, changed, modified, or otherwise altered in any respect, at any time after the execution hereof, except by a written document executed with the same formality and equal dignity herewith. Waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of the Contract Documents will not be deemed to be a waiver of any other breach of any provision of the Contract Documents.

C1.16 INTENTION OF THE TOWN

It is the intent of the Town to describe in the ITB the Work to be completed in accordance with all codes and regulations governing all the Work to be performed under this Contract. Any work, labor, materials and/or equipment that may reasonably be inferred from the Contract as being required to produce the intended results must be supplied by Contractor whether or not specifically called for in the Contract Documents. Where words, which have well-known technical or trade meanings are used to describe Work, materials or equipment, such words will be interpreted in accordance with that meaning. Reference to standard specifications, manuals, or codes of any technical society, organization, or association, or to the laws or regulations of any governmental authority, whether such reference be specific or by implication, will mean the latest standard specification, manual, code or laws or regulations in effect at the time of opening of Bids and Contractor must comply therewith. Town will have no duties other than those duties and obligations expressly set forth within the Contract Documents.

C1.17 PRIORITY OF PROVISIONS

If there is a conflict or inconsistency between any term, statement requirement, or provision of any exhibit attached hereto, any document or events referred to herein, or any document incorporated into the Contract Documents by reference and a term, statement, requirement, the specifications or any plans, or provision of the Contract Documents the following order of precedence will apply:

- 1. In the event of conflicts in the Contract Documents the priorities stated below will govern;
- 2. Revisions and Change Orders to the Contract will govern over the Contract;
- 3. The Contract Documents will govern over the Contract;
- 4. The Special Conditions will govern over the General Conditions of the Contract; and
- 5. Addendum to an ITB will govern over the ITB.

In the event that Drawings and specifications are provided with the Contract the priorities stated below will govern:

- 1. Scope of Work and Specifications will govern over Plans and Drawings;
- 2. Schedules, when identified as such will govern over all other portions of the Plans;

- 3. Specific notes will govern over all other notes, and all other portions of the Plans, unless specifically stated otherwise;
- 4. Larger scale drawings will govern over smaller scale drawings;
- 5. Figured or numerical dimensions will govern over dimensions obtained by scaling; and
- 6. Where provisions of codes, manufacturer's specifications or industry standards are in conflict, the more restrictive, strict, or higher quality will govern.

C1.18 ROYALTIES AND PATENTS

All fees, royalties, and claims for any invention, or pretended inventions, or patent of any article, material, arrangement, appliance, or method that may be used upon or in any manner be connected with the Work or appurtenances, are hereby included in the prices stipulated in the Contract for said Work.

C1.19 PURCHASE AND DELIVERY, STORAGE, AND INSTALLATION

All materials must be F.O.B. delivered and included in the cost of the Work. The Contractor is solely responsible for the purchase, delivery, off-loading and installation of all equipment and material(s). Contractor must make all arrangement for delivery. Contractor is liable for replacing and damaged equipment or material(s) and filing any and all claims with suppliers. All transportation must comply with all federal, FDOT, Miami-Dade County, and Town rules and regulations.

No materials will be stored on site without the prior written approval, using the appropriate Town form, by the Project Manager. The Town's Forms are available on the Town's website.

C1.20 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT

Contractor must have on hand at all times clean and in good working order such vehicles, machinery, tools, accessories, and other items necessary to perform the Work under this Contract. The Town may require the repair or replacement of equipment as reasonably necessary.

C1.21 OWNERSHIP OF THE WORK

The Contractor is solely responsible for all Work, until Final Completion of the Work. Contractor is liable for all damage, theft, maintenance, and safety until such time as the Town issues a notice of Final Completion of the Work.

C1.22 TOWN LICENSES, PERMITS AND FEES

In accordance with the Public Bid Disclosure Act, 218.80, Florida Statutes, each license, permit, or fee the Contractor will have to pay the Town before or during the Work or the percentage method or unit method of all licenses, permits and fees required by the Town and payable to the Town by virtue of the Work as part of the Contract are as follows:

- Contractor must have and maintain during the term of this Contract all appropriate Town licenses.
 Fees for which must be paid in full in accordance with the Town's Fee structure for such licenses.
 THERE WILL NOT BE ANY PERCENTAGE REDUCTION OR WAIVING OF TOWN LICENSE FEES.
- 2. During the performance of this Contract there may be times when the Contractor will be required to obtain a Town permit for such Work. It is the responsibility of the Contractor to ensure that he has the appropriate Town permits to perform such work as may become necessary during the performance of the Work. Any fees related to Town required permits in connection with this Contract will be the responsibility of the Contractor and will be reimbursed by the Town.

Licenses, permits, and fees that may be required by County, State or Federal entities are not included in the above list.

C1.23 TAXES

Contractor must pay all applicable sales, consumer, use, and other taxes required by law. Contractor is responsible for reviewing the pertinent state statutes involving state taxes and complying with all requirements.

Contractor shall include all sales and other taxes for which it is liable in its Bid price.

C1.24 REMOVAL OF UNSATISFACTORY PERSONNEL

Contractor must at all times enforce strict discipline and good order among its employees and subcontractors at the Project(s) site(s) and must not employ on any Work any unfit person or anyone not skilled in the Work to which they are assigned.

The Town may make written request to the Contractor for the prompt removal and replacement of any personnel employed or retained by the Contractor, or any or Subcontractor engaged by the Contractor to provide and perform services or Work pursuant to the requirements of the Contract Documents. The Contractor must respond to the Town within five (5) calendar days of receipt of such request with either the removal and replacement of such personnel or written justification as to why that may not occur. The Town will make the final determination as to the removal of unsatisfactory personnel from the Work. The Contractor agrees that the removal of any of such individual(s) does not require the termination or demotion of said individual(s).

C1.25 DEFECTIVE OR NON-COMPLIANT WORK

The Project Manager has the authority to reject or disapprove Work that is found to be defective or not in compliance with the requirements of the Contract. If required, the Contractor will promptly either correct all defective or non-compliant Work or remove such defective Work and replace it with non-defective/non-compliant Work. Contractor will bear all direct, indirect, and consequential costs of such removal or corrections.

Re-examination of any of the Work may be ordered by the Project Manager and if so ordered, the Work must be uncovered by Contractor. If such Work is found to be in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Town will pay the cost of reexamination and replacement by means of a Change Order. If such Work is not in accordance with the Contract Documents, Contractor will pay such cost.

Should Contractor fail or refuse to remove or correct any defective or non-compliant Work or to make any necessary repairs in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents within the time indicated in writing by the Project Manager, the Project Manager has the authority to cause the defective/non-compliant Work to be removed or corrected or make such repairs or corrections as may be necessary at Contractor's expense. Any expense incurred by the Town in making such removals, corrections, or repairs, will be paid for out of any monies due or which may become due the Contractor. In the event of failure of the Contractor to make all necessary repairs promptly and fully, the Town Manager or designee may declare the Contractor in default.

If, within the warranty period required by the Contract Documents, or by any specific provision of the Contract, any of the Work is found to be defective or not in accordance with the Contract Documents, Contractor, after receipt of written notice from Town, must promptly correct such defective or nonconforming Work within the time specified by Town, without cost to Town. Should the Contractor fail to take such action the Town may take any necessary and appropriate action and hold the Contractor liable and responsible for all costs. The Town may take any action allowed under this Contract or in law to recover all such costs. Nothing contained herein will be construed to establish a period of limitation

with respect to any other obligation which Contractor might have under the Contract Documents, including but not limited to, any claim regarding latent defects.

Failure to reject any defective Work or material does not, in any way, prevent later rejection when such defect is discovered, or obligate the Town to accept the defective Work.

C1.26 COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

The Contractor must comply with the most recent editions and requirements of all applicable laws, rule, regulations, codes, and ordinances of the Federal government, the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, and the Town.

C1.27 NONDISCRIMINATION, EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, & ADA

Contractor will not unlawfully discriminate against any person, will provide equal opportunities for employment, and comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act in its performance of the Work under the Contact. Contractor will comply with all applicable federal, State of Florida, Miami-Dade County, and Town rules regulations, laws, and ordinance as applicable.

C1.28 NOTICES

Whenever either party desires to give written notice to the other relating to the Contract, such must be addressed to the party for whom it is intended at the place specified below; and the place for giving the notice will remain until it has been changed by written notice in compliance with the provisions of this Article. Notice will be deemed given on the date received or within 3 days of mailing, if mailed through the United States Postal Service. Notice will be deemed given on the date sent via e-mail or facsimile. Notice will be deemed given via courier/delivery service upon the initial delivery date by the courier/delivery service. For the present, the parties designate the following as the respective places for giving of notice:

For Town:

Mr. Edward Pidermann
Town Manager
Town of Miami Lakes
6601 Main Street
Miami Lakes, FL 33014
pidermanne@miamilakes-fl.gov

Lorenzo Cobiella
Deputy Town Attorney
Town of Miami Lakes
6601 Main Street
Miami Lakes, FL 33014
cobiellal@miamilakes-fl.gov

For Contractor:

Ricardo Gonzalez
President
RG Underground Engineering, Inc.
14375 SW 120 St
Unit 104
Miami, FL 33186
office@rgunderground.com

Space intentionally left blank

During the Work the Contractor must maintain continuing communications with designated Town representative(s). The Contractor must keep the Town fully informed as to the progress of the Work under the Contract.

C2 INDEMNITY & INSURANCE

C2.01 INDEMNIFICATION

The Contractor must indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its officers, agents and employees from and against all liability, claims, damages, losses and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs at both trial and appellate levels arising out of or resulting from the performance of the Work under this Contract, caused by negligence, recklessness, intentional misconduct, or any act or omission of the Contractor or anyone directly or indirectly employed by Contractor or anyone for whose acts Contractor may be liable. The Contractor expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection required by this Contract or otherwise provided by Contractor will in no way limit the responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the Town or its officers, employees, agents, and instrumentalities as herein provided.

The Contractor agrees and recognizes that the Town will not be held liable or responsible for any claims which may result from any actions or omissions of the Contractor in which the Town participated either through review or concurrence of the Contractor's actions. In reviewing, approving, or rejecting any submissions by the Contractor or other acts of the Contractor, the Town in no way assumes or shares any responsibility or liability of the Contractor or Subcontractor, under this Contract. The Contractor will defend the Town or provide for such defense at its own expense, at the Town's option.

This indemnification obligation will survive the expiration or termination of this Contract.

The Town has provided specific consideration for the indemnification of \$10.00 from the sums due to the Contractor under this Contract.

C2.02 CONTRACTOR'S RESP ONSIBILITY FOR D AMAGES T O THE WORK

Contractor accepts full responsibility for Work against all losses or damages of whatever nature sustained until acceptance by Town Manager or designee, and must promptly repair or replace, at no additional cost to the Town any Work, materials, equipment, or supplies damaged, lost, stolen, or destroyed from any cause whatsoever.

Contractor is full responsible for Work against all losses or damages of whatever nature sustained until acceptance by Town, and must promptly repair or replace, at no additional cost to the Town any Work, materials, equipment, or supplies damaged, lost, stolen, or destroyed from any cause whatsoever.

C2.03 DEFENSE OF CLAIMS

Should any claim be made, or any legal action brought in any way relating to the Work under the Contract, the Contractor will diligently render to the Town all assistance which the Town may require of the Contractor.

C2.04 INSURANCE

Without limiting any of the other obligations or liabilities of Contractor, the Contractor must secure and maintain throughout the duration of this Contract, insurance of such type and in such amounts necessary to protect its interest and the interest of the Town against hazards or risks of loss as specified below. The underwriter of such insurance must be qualified to do business in the State of Florida, be rated "B" as to management and "Class V" as to strength or better as rated by the latest edition of Best's Insurance Guide, published by A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New Jersey, or its equivalent, The insurance carrier must have agents upon whom service of process may be made in the State of Florida. The insurance coverage will be primary insurance with respect to the Town, its officials, employees, agents, and volunteers. Any insurance maintained by the Town will be in excess of the Contractor's insurance and will not contribute to the Contractor's insurance. The insurance coverages must include a minimum of:

a. Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance:

Coverage to apply for all employees for statutory limits as required by the State of Florida's Statutory Workers' Compensation Law and all applicable Federal laws. The policy(ies) must include Employer's Liability with minimum limits of \$500,000 each accident and a waiver of subrogation.

b. Comprehensive Business Automobile and Vehicle Liability Insurance:

This insurance must be written in comprehensive form and must protect the Contractor and the Town against claims for injuries to members of the public and/or damages to property of others arising from the Contractor's use of motor vehicles or any other equipment and must cover operation with respect to onsite and offsite operations and insurance coverage must extend to any motor vehicles or other equipment irrespective of whether the same is owned, non-owned, or hired. The limit of liability must not be less than \$500,000 per occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must be afforded on a form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Business Automobile Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsement, as filed by the Insurance Services Office.

c. Commercial General Liability ("CGL"):

This insurance must be written in comprehensive form and must protect the Contractor and the Town against claims arising from injuries to members of the public or damage to property of others arising out of any act or omission to act of the Contractor or any of its agents, employees, or subcontractors. The limit of liability must not be less than \$1,000,000 per occurrence, combined single limit for Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability. Coverage must be afforded on a primary and non-contributory basis and with a coverage form no more restrictive than the latest edition of the Commercial General Liability Policy, without restrictive endorsements, as filed by the Insurance Services Office, and must include: (1) Premises and/or Operations; (2) Independent contractors and Products and/or completed Operations; (3) Broad Form Property Damage, Personal Injury and a Contractual Liability Endorsement, including any hold harmless and/or indemnification agreement.

- (1st) Products and/or Completed Operations for contracts with an Aggregate Limit of **One**Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per project. Contractor must maintain in force until at least three years after completion of all Work required under the Contract, coverage for Products and Completed Operations, including Broad Form Property Damage.
- (2nd) Personal and Advertising Injury with an aggregate limit of **One Million Dollars** (\$1,000,000).
- (3rd) CGL Required Endorsements:
 - a) Employees included as insured
 - b) Contingent Liability/Independent Contractors Coverage
 - c) Contractual Liability
 - d) Waiver of Subrogation
 - e) Premises and/or Operations
 - f) Explosion, Collapse and Underground Hazards (if not specifically covered under the policy)
 - g) Loading and Unloading

h) Mobile Equipment (Contractor's Equipment) whether owned, leased, borrowed, or rented by Contractor or employees of the Contractor.

d. Certificate of Insurance

Contractor must provide the Town Manager or designee with Certificates of Insurance for all required policies within fifteen (15) days of notification of a conditional award by the Town. The Certificates of Insurance must not only name the types of policy(ies) provided, but also must specifically cite this Contract and must state that such insurance is as required by this Contract. The Town reserves the right to require the Contractor to provide a certified copy of such policies, upon written request by the Town. Each policy certificate must be endorsed with a provision that not less than thirty (30) calendar days' written notice must be provided to the Town before any policy or coverage is cancelled, restricted, or a material change is made. Acceptance of the Certificate(s) is subject to approval of the Town Manager or designee.

e. Additional Insured

The Town is to be specifically included as an Additional Insured for the liability of the Town resulting from operations performed by or on behalf of Contractor in performance of this Contract. The Town must be named as additional insured under the CGL, business automobile insurance and umbrella policies. Town must be named as an additional insured under Contractor's insurance, including that applicable to the Town as an Additional Insured, must apply on a primary basis and any other insurance maintained by the Town will be in excess of and will not contribute to Contractor's insurance. Contractor's insurance must contain a severability of interest provision providing that, except with respect to the total limits of liability, the insurance must apply to each Insured or Additional Insured in the same manner as if separate policies had been issued to each.

All deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and be approved by the Town Manager. The Contractor will be responsible for the payment of any deductible or self-insured retention in the event of any claim.

C3 PUBLIC RECORDS

C3.01 ACCESS, REVIEW AND RELEASE OF RECORDS

Town will have the right to inspect and copy, at Town's expense, the books, records, and accounts of Contractor which relate in any way to the Contract. The Contractor agrees to maintain an accounting system that provides for accounting records that are supported with adequate documentation and adequate procedures for determining allowable costs.

f. Public Records

Bidder affirms, by virtue of bidding, that its Bid is a public record, and the public will have access to all documents and information pertaining to the bid and the solicitation, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. Bidder acknowledges that the Town may provide public access to or provide copies of all documents subject to disclosure under applicable law. If the Project is funded by grants, either partially or fully, records will be made available to the granting agency in accordance with that agency's requirements, when necessary.

Bidder is responsible for claiming applicable exemptions to disclosure as provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, in its Bid by identifying the materials to be protected and providing a reason for why such exclusion from public disclosure is necessary and legal.

g. Retention and Transfer of Public Records

Upon termination by the Town or final completion of the Contract the Contractor must, in accordance with Section 119.0701 of the Florida Statutes, transfer to the Town, at no cost, all public records in possession of the Contractor and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All public record stored electronically must be provided in .pdf format or another format acceptable to the Town. Any payments due the Contractor will not be made until the Town receives the public records. Failure to return such documents will result in the documents being subject Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes

The Contractor must comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes and Town will have the right to immediately terminate this Contract for the refusal by the Contractor to comply with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes. The Contractor must retain all other records associated with this Contract for a period of five (5) years from the date of termination.

Should the Contractor have any questions related to the application of Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, to the Contractor's duty to provide public records relating to this Contract, contact the Town's custodian of public records at the Office of the Town Clerk 6601 Main Street, Miami Lakes, Florida 33014 either in writing to by telephone at (305) 364-6100 or clerk@miamilakes-fl.gov.

C4 CONTRACT MODIFICATION AND DISPUTE PROCESS

C4.01 CHANGE ORDERS

Without invalidating the Contract Documents, and without notice to any Surety, the Town reserves the right to make increases, decreases or other changes in the character or quantity of the Work under the Contract Documents as may be considered necessary or desirable to complete the Work in a manner satisfactory to the Town. The Town reserves the right to order changes which may result in additions to or reductions from the amount, type or value of the Work shown in the Contract, and which are within the general scope of the Contract Documents, and all such changes will be authorized only by a Change Order approved in advance and issued in accordance with provisions of the Town.

The Contractor is required to provide the Project Manager with a detailed Change Proposal Request ("CPR") or Request for Change Order ("RCO"), utilizing the Town's standard form, which must include requested revisions to the Contract, including but not limited to adjustments in this Contract Price and Contract Time. The Contractor is required to provide sufficient data in support of the cost proposal demonstrating its reasonableness. In furtherance of this obligation, the Town may require that the Contractor submit any or all of the following: a cost breakdown of material costs, labor costs, labor rates by trade, and Work classification and overhead rates in support of Contractor's CPR/RCO. The Contractor's CPR/RCO must include any schedule revisions and an explanation of the cost and schedule impact of the proposed change on the Project. If the Contractor fails to notify the Project Manager of any schedule changes associated with the proposed change, it will be deemed to be an acknowledgment by Contractor that the proposed work will not have any scheduling consequences.

Any changes to the Contract must be contained in a written Change order, using the Town's Change Order Form, executed by both parties. However, under circumstances determined necessary by the Town, a Change Order may be issued unilaterally by Town.

In the event a satisfactory adjustment cannot be reached, and a Change Order has not been issued or time is of the essence, the Town reserves the right, at its sole option to direct the Contractor to proceed on a time and materials basis or make such arrangements as may be deemed necessary to complete the proposed additional Work.

Where the Town directs the Contractor to proceed on a time and materials basis, Contractor must maintain detailed records of all labor and material costs for review by the Town.

For all Change Orders the Contractor will be entitled to a combined profit and overhead rate for Change Orders that will not be in excess of ten (10%) percent inclusive of all direct/indirect costs including labor, material, and equipment costs, unless the Procurement Manager determines that the complexity and risk of the Change Order work is such that an additional factor is appropriate.

The final amount to be paid to the Contractor for Change Order Work is subject to negotiation between the Town and the Contractor.

Failure by the Contractor to proceed with Change Order Work when so directed by the Town Manager or designee may result in the Contractor being found in default of the Contract.

Contractor must utilize the Town's standard requests for change orders and change order forms unless otherwise specifically approved by the Town's Procurement Manager. The Town's Forms are available on the Town's website.

C4.02 FORCE MAJEURE

Should any failure to perform on the part of Contractor be due to a condition of Force Majeure as that term is interpreted under Florida law, then, the Town may allow an extension of time reasonably commensurate with the cause of such failure to perform or cure.

If the Contractor is delayed in performing any obligation under the Contract Documents due to a force majeure condition, the Contractor must request a time extension from the Town within two (2) working days of said Force Majeure occurrence. Any time extension will be subject to mutual agreement and will not be cause for any claim by the Contractor for extra compensation unless additional services are required by the Town. A Force Majeure event **does not include** inclement weather except for significant weather events that adversely impact the critical path of the Project Schedule, if required, or completion of the work, and **does not include** the acts or omissions of Subcontractors or suppliers.

C4.03 EXTENSION OF TIME

Any reference in this Article to the Contractor will be deemed to include suppliers, and permitted Subcontractors, whether or not in privity of contract with the Contractor for the purpose of this Article.

If the Contractor is delayed at any time during the progress of the Work beyond the time frame or date provided for Final Completion by the neglect or failure of the Town or by a Force Majeure, then the Contract Time set forth in the Contract will be extended by the Town subject to the following conditions:

- 1. The cause of the delay arises after issuance of the NTP and could not have been anticipated by the Contractor by reasonable investigation before proceeding with the Work;
- 2. The Contractor demonstrates that the completion of the Work will be actually and necessarily delayed;
- 3. The effect of such cause cannot be avoided or mitigated by the exercise of all reasonable precautions, efforts, and measures whether before or after the occurrence of the cause of delay.

A delay meeting all the conditions of the above, will be deemed an Excusable Delay.

The Town reserves the right to rescind or shorten any extension previously granted if subsequently, the Project Manager determines that any information provided by the Contractor in support of a request for an extension of time was erroneous; provided however, that such information or facts, if known, would have resulted in a denial of the request for an Excusable Delay. Notwithstanding the above, the Project Manager will not rescind or shorten any extension previously granted if the Contractor acted in reliance upon the granting of such extension and such extension was based on information which, although later found to have been erroneous, was submitted in good faith by the Contractor.

The request for an Excusable Delay must be made within five (5) calendar days after the time when the Contractor knows or should have known of any cause for a specific event, for which it may claim an extension of time and must provide any actual or potential basis for an extension of time, identifying such causes and describing, as fully as practicable at that time, the nature and expected duration of the delay and its effect on the completion of that part of the Work identified in the request. The Project Manager may require the Contractor to furnish such additional information or documentation, as the Project Manager will reasonably deem necessary or helpful in considering the requested extension.

The Contractor will not be entitled to an extension of time unless the Contractor affirmatively demonstrates that it is entitled to such extension.

The Project Manager will endeavor to review and respond to the Contractor's request for Excusable Delays in a reasonable period of time; however, the Contractor is obligated to continue to perform the Work required regardless of whether the Project Manager has issued a decision or whether the Contractor agrees or disagrees with that decision.

With regard to an injunction, strike or interference of public origin which may delay the Project, the Contractor must promptly give the Project Manager a copy of the injunction or other orders and copies of the papers upon which the same was granted. The Town must be afforded the right to intervene and become a party to any suit or proceeding in which any such injunction has been obtained and move to dissolve the same or otherwise, as the Town may deem proper.

Where the Contractor is delayed for any period of time by two or more of the causes mentioned in Article C4.04, Excusable Delay, Non-Compensable, the Contractor will not be entitled to a separate extension for each one of the causes, only one period of extension will be granted for the delay.

Any extension of time granted by the Town will be processed through the Change Order provisions of the Contract.

The permitting of the Contractor to proceed with the Work subsequent to the date specified in the Contract (as such date may have been extended by a change order), the making of any payment to the Contractor, the issuance of any Change Order, will not waive the Town's rights under the Contract, including but not limited to the assessment of liquidated damages or declaring Contractor in default.

C4.04 EXCUSABLE DELAY, NON-COMPENSABLE

Excusable Delay is delay caused by either of the following: (i) circumstances that could not be foreseen and are beyond the reasonable control of Contractor, its subcontractors, or suppliers; or (ii) joint or concurrent action by Contractor, its subcontractors, suppliers or vendors and the Town. Then Contractor will be entitled only to a time extension and no compensation for the delay.

Contractor is entitled to a time extension of the Contract time for each day the Work is delayed due to Excusable Delay. Contractor must document its claim for any time extension as provided in Article C4.05.

Failure of Contractor to comply with Article C4.05, as to any particular event of delay will be deemed conclusively to constitute a waiver, abandonment or relinquishment of any and all claims resulting from that particular event of delay.

C4.05 CLAIMS

Contractor will only be entitled to submit a claim after submitting its request for additional compensation or time in accordance with Articles C4.03 and C4.04 of the Contract and the request(s) have been denied or the Contractor does not agree with the decision of the Town.

Any claim for a change in the Contract time for completion of any Work, the Contract Term, or Contract price must be made by written notice by Contractor to the Town representatives identified in Article C1.26 within the timeframe established in Article C4.04, effective with the commencement of the event

giving rise to the claim stating the general nature and cause of the claim. Thereafter, within twenty (20) calendar days of the termination of the event giving rise to the claim, written notice of the extent of the claim with supporting information and documentation must be provided unless the Procurement Manager allows an additional period of time to ascertain more accurate data in support of the claim. The written notice must be accompanied by Contractor's written notarized statement that the adjustment(s) claimed is the entire adjustment to which the Contractor has reason to believe it is entitled as a result of the occurrence of said event. All claims and disputes will be determined in accordance with the Contract. It is expressly and specifically agreed that any and all claims for changes to the Contract will be waived if not submitted in strict accordance with the requirements of this Article.

The Town may require the Contract to submit its claim utilizing a specific format or forms to facilitate the Town's evaluation of the claim. The Town at its sole discretion may require that additional documentation or information be provided by the Contractor to assist in its review and evaluation of the claim.

The Contract time will be extended in an amount equal to time lost on critical Work items due to delays beyond the control of and through no fault or negligence of Contractor if a claim is made as provided in this Article. Such delays include, but are not to be limited to, acts or neglect by any separate contractor employed by Town, fires, floods, labor disputes beyond the control of the Contractor, epidemics, abnormal weather conditions (if applicable), or acts of God.

The Contractor will not be entitled to an increase in the Contract price or payment or compensation of any kind from the Town for direct, indirect, consequential, impact or other costs, expenses or damages, including but not limited to costs of acceleration or inefficiency, arising because of delay, disruption, interference or hindrance from any cause whatsoever, whether such delay, disruption, interference or hindrance be it reasonable or unreasonable, foreseeable or unforeseeable, avoidable or unavoidable. Contractor will only be entitled to an extension of the Contract Time for completion of the Work, as the sole and exclusive remedy for such resulting excusable delay.

The Contractor agrees to make no claim for damages for delay of any kind in the performance of the Contract Documents whether occasioned by any act or omission of the Town or any of its representatives and the Contractor agrees that any such claim will be compensated solely by an extension of time to complete performance of the Work due to an Excusable Delay as defined in Articles C4.03, and Article C4.04. The Contractor alone specifically assumes the risk of such delays, including, without limitation: delays in processing or approving any submittals to the Town or by the Town, or the failure to render determinations, approvals, replies, inspections, in a timely manner. Contractor will not receive monetary compensation for Town delay(s).

Failure of Contractor to comply with this Article as to any particular event of claim will be deemed conclusively to constitute a waiver of any and all claims resulting from that particular event.

C4.06 CONTINUING THE WORK

Contractor must continue to perform all Work under the Contract Documents during all disputes or disagreements with Town, including disputes or disagreements concerning a request for a Change Order and no Work must not be delayed or postponed pending resolution of any disputes or disagreements.

C4.07 FRAUD AND MISREPRESENTATION

The Town may terminate this Contract or any other contracts with the Town with any person, individual, corporation, entity, or affiliate that attempts to meet its contractual obligations with the Town through fraud, misrepresentation, or material misstatement. Such person, individual, corporation, entity, or affiliate will be responsible for all direct or indirect costs associated with termination or cancellation.

C4.08 STOP WORK ORDER

The Town may, at any time, by written order to the Contractor, require the Contractor to stop all, or any part, of the Work for a period of up to ninety (90) days (or any lesser period), commencing no sooner than the date the order is delivered to the Contractor, and for any further period to which the parties may agree. Any such order will be specifically identified as a "Stop Work Order" issued pursuant to this paragraph. Within the period of ninety (90) days (or the lesser period specified) after a Stop Work Order is delivered to the Contractor, or within any extension to which the parties have agreed the Town will either:

- 1. Cancel the Stop Work Order; or
- 2. Terminate the Work covered by such order as provided in Article C5.03, Termination for Convenience.

If a Stop Work Order issued under this Article is canceled or the period of the order or any extension thereof expires, the Contractor must resume the Work without compensation to the Contractor for such suspension other than extending the time to complete any Work under the Contract or extending the Contract Term to the extent that, in the opinion of the Project Manager, the Contractor may have been delayed by such suspension. In the event the Project Manager determines that the suspension of Work was necessary due to Contractor's defective or incorrect Work, unsafe Work conditions caused by the Contractor, or any other reason caused by Contractor's fault or omission, the Contractor will not be entitled to an extension of time or Contract Term or (Time) as a result of the issuance of a Stop Work Order.

Suspension of the Work caused by a threatened or actual storm event, regardless of whether the Town has directed such suspension, will entitle the Contractor to additional Contract time as non-compensable, Excusable Delay, and will not give rise to a claim for compensable delay.

C4.09 MATERIALITY AND WAIVER OF BREACH

Town and Contractor agree that each requirement, duty, and obligation set forth in the Contract Documents is substantial and important to the formation of the Contract Documents and, therefore, is a material term hereof. The Town's failure to enforce any provision of the Contract Documents will not be deemed a waiver of such provision or modification of the Contract Documents. A waiver of any breach of a provision of the Contract Documents will not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach and will not be construed to be a modification of the terms of the Contract Documents.

C4.10 TIME IN WHICH TO BRING ACTION AGAINST THE TOWN

In the event the Contractor may be deemed to have a cause of action against the Town, no action will lie or be maintained by the Contractor against the Town upon any claim arising out of or based upon the Contract Documents by reason of any act or omission or requirement of the Town or its agents, unless such action is commenced within six (6) months after the date of issuance of a final payment under the Contract, or if the Contract is terminated under the provisions of the Contract, unless such action is commenced within six (6) months after the date of such termination by the Town.

C4.11 CONTRACT EXTENSION

The Town reserves the right to extend the Contract for up to ninety (90) calendar days beyond the original Contract period, inclusive of any Options to Renew exercised by the Town. In such event, the Town will notify the Contractor in writing of such extensions.

C5 EARLY TERMINATION & DEFAULT

C5.01 <u>SET-OFFS</u>, <u>WITHOLDING</u>, AND DEDUCTIONS

The Town may set-off, deduct or withhold from any payment due the Contractor, such sums as may be specifically allowed in the Contract or by applicable law including, without limitation, the following:

- 1. Any amount of any claim by a third party;
- 2. Any Liquidated Damages, and/or;
- 3. Any unpaid legally enforceable debt owed by the Contractor to the Town.

The Town will notify the Contractor in writing of any such withholdings.

Any withholding, which is ultimately held to have been wrongful, will be paid to the Contractor in accordance with the Local Government Prompt Payment Act

C5.02 CONTRACTOR DEFAULT

An event of default means a breach of the Contract by the Contractor. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and in addition to those instances referred to herein as a breach, an Event of Default, includes but is not limited to, the following:

- 1. The Contractor has not performed the Work in a timely manner;
- The Contractor has refused or failed to supply properly skilled staff or provided sufficient quantities of staff to perform the Work;
- 3. The Contractor has failed to make prompt payment to Subcontractors or suppliers for any services, materials, or supplies provided to Contractor;
- 4. The Contractor has become insolvent or has assigned the proceeds received for the benefit of the Contractor's creditors, or the Contractor has taken advantage of any insolvency statute or debtor/creditor law or if the Contractor's affairs have been put in the hands of a receiver:
- 5. The Contractor has failed to obtain the approval of the Town where required by the Contract Documents;
- 6. The Contractor has failed in the representation of any warranties stated herein;
- 7. When, in the opinion of the Town, reasonable grounds for uncertainty exist with respect to the Contractor's ability to perform the Work.

h. Notice of Default – Opportunity to Cure

Where an Event of Default ("Default") occurs under the Contract, the Town may at its sole discretion notify the Contractor, specifying the basis for such Default, and advising the Contractor that such Default must be cured within a time frame specified by the Town; or the Contract with the Town may be terminated. The Town is under no obligation to issue such notification. The Town may grant an extension to the cure period if the Town deems it appropriate and in the best interest of the Town, without waiver of any of the Town's rights hereunder. The Town, at its sole discretion, may have a default corrected by its own forces or another contractor and any such costs incurred will be deducted from any sums due the Contractor under any contract with the Town.

The Town Manager or designee may also suspend any payment or part thereof or order a Work stoppage until such time as the issue(s) concerning compliance are resolved.

i. Termination for Default

Where a Default is not cured within the time specified to cure the Default, the Town Manager in addition to all remedies available by law, may immediately, upon written notice to Contractor, terminate this Contract. Contractor understands and agrees that termination of this Contract under this Article will not release Contractor from any obligation accruing prior to the effective date of termination.

In the event of termination by the Town Manager or designee, the Town Manager or designee may immediately take possession of all applicable documentation and data, material, equipment, and supplies to which it is entitled to under the Contract or by law.

Where the Town erroneously terminates the Contract for default, the terminations will be converted to a Termination for Convenience, and the Contractor will have no further recourse of any nature for wrongful termination.

C5.03 TERMINATION FOR CONVENIENCE

In addition to cancellation or termination as otherwise provided for in the Contract, the Town may at any time, in its sole discretion, with or without cause, terminate the Contract by written notice to the Contractor. Such Written Notice will state the date upon which Contractor must cease all Work under the Contract, and if applicable vacate the Project(s) site(s).

Upon receipt of such notice, unless otherwise directed by the Town, the Contractor must Stop all Work on the date specified in the notice ("the Effective Date");

- 1. Take such action as may be necessary for the protection and preservation of the Town's materials and property;
- 2. Cancel all cancelable orders for materials and equipment;
- 3. Remove all materials, supplies or equipment that may be used by the Contractor on other work;
- 4. Assign to the Town and deliver to the Town, at a site(s) specified by the Town, any non-cancelable orders for materials and equipment that can not otherwise be used by the Contactor on other work;
- 5. Take no action that will increase the amounts payable by the Town under the Contract Documents; and take reasonable measures to mitigate the Town's liability under the Contract Documents; and
- 6. All documents, including electronic documents, related to Work authorized under the Contract, whether finished or not, must be turned over to the Town. Failure to timely deliver the documentation will be cause to withhold any payments due without recourse by Contractor until all documentation is delivered to the Town.

In the event that the Town exercises its right to terminate the Contract pursuant to the Contract Documents, the Town will pay the Contractor for the actual cost, or the fair and reasonable value, as substantiated by invoice documentation, of any non-cancelable material(s) and equipment that cannot be used elsewhere by the Contractor in the performance of its work.

In no event, will any payments under this Paragraph exceed the maximum cost set forth in the Contract and the amount due hereunder may be offset by payments made to the Contractor or any claims made against the Contractor. Contractor will not be entitled to lost profits, overhead or consequential damages as a result of a Termination for Convenience.

C5.04 REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO THE TOWN

The Town may avail itself of each and every remedy stated in the Contract Documents or existing at law or in equity. The exercise or the beginning of the exercise, of one remedy will not be deemed a waiver of the right to exercise, at the same time or thereafter, of any other remedy.

C5.05 FUNDS AVAILABILITY

Funding for this Contract is contingent on the availability of funds and the Contract is subject to amendment or termination due to lack of funds, reduction of funds and/or change in regulations, upon thirty (30) days' notice.

C6 PAYMENT PROCESS

C6.01 COMPENSATION

Contractor can submit an invoice for payment for Work performed once per month for work completed and acceptance by the Project Manager. Contractor may not invoice more than once per month.

Contractor must use the Town's Contractor Payment Application ("Invoice") for all payment requests. Failure to use the Invoice form and full complete the required information will delay payment. Payments will not be made based on statements of accounts.

The Invoice Form is available on the Town's website at <u>Town of Miami Lakes - Growing Beautifully - Invoice</u> (miamilakes-fl.gov).

The Town will take action to pay, reject or make partial payment on an Invoice in accordance with the Florida Local Government Prompt Payment Act. No payments will be due or payable for Work not performed or materials not furnished or where the Work has not been accepted by the Town. If there is a dispute with regard to an invoice, the Town will pay the amount not in dispute and reject the remainder that is in dispute. Contractor is responsible for paying its Subcontractors and suppliers in accordance with the Florida Local Government Prompt Payment Act.

The Contractor will be compensated based on actual Work performed at the prices specified in the Contract.

The acceptance of final payment for a Project constitutes a waiver of all claims by Contractor related to that Project, except those previously made in strict accordance with the provisions of the Contract and identified by Contractor as unsettled at the time of the application for payment.

C6.02 ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

The stated quantities do not reflect the actual quantities to be ordered and the Town has not established any minimum quantities and no guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of Work to be issued to a Contractor. The Town reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to make adjustment to the number and/or location of the Bid items. The failure of the Town to order any minimum quantities does not form any basis for a claim by the Contractor for lost work or profits.

C6.03 LINE-ITEM PRICING

Line-item pricing must include all costs, both direct and indirect to perform the Work except for those costs specifically identified as reimbursable costs as stated in Article C6.06. This includes any incidental costs associated with the Work not specifically stated, i.e., the installation of drainage may require backfill and patching, whether permanent or temporary.

The Bid Form contains line-item prices, and the Bidder is required to Bid on all line items. Where a Bidder fails to provide line-item prices for all line items the Bid will be rejected as non-responsive.

C6.04 LINE-ITEM QUANTITIES

The estimated quantities will be used solely for bid comparison purposes for the to determine the lowest responsive and responsible. No guarantee is expressed or implied as to the total quantity of Work to be issued to a Contractor.

C6.05 ADDITIONAL LINE-ITEM PRICING

The Town reserves the right to request price quotes for additional items not contained in the initial award. Should the Town add any additional line items the Town will do so through the Change Order process.

C6.06 REIMBURSIBLE EXPENSES

Certain Project expenses may or will not be known at the time of award of a Project. The Town will reimburse the Contractor for such costs, which includes:

- 1. Permits
- 2. Police Officer costs when not provided by the Town
- 3. WASD fees
- 4. DERM fees

Where a permit or the Town requires the Contractor to use a police officer(s) during the performance of the Work the Town will make every effort to furnish police officers at no cost to the Contractor. Where the Town is not able to provide the required police officers the Town will reimburse the Contractor based on the actual cost to the Contractor and the cost is not include in the unit price per item. To be reimbursed the Contractor must submit a copy of documentation substantiating both the cost as well as proof of payment.

Contractor will only be reimbursed for the actual direct cost, without any mark-up.

END OF SECTION

SECTION D. SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

D1 SCOPE OF WORK

D1.01 SCOPE OF WORK

The Work consists of furnishing all labor, materials, machinery, tools, means of transportation, supplies, equipment, and services necessary for drainage and road improvements including drainage system installation, milling and resurfacing, thermoplastic pavement markings, and site restoration [including landscaping swale, concrete curb and gutter, driveways (asphalt, paver, or concrete) mailbox, street signs, etc.] as detailed in the plans and specifications attached hereto as Exhibit B.

D1.02 CONTRACT TERM

The Contract will become effective on the date it is executed by both parties and shall remain in effect until the expiration of the Warranty period(s). The Contractor shall obtain Substantial Completion of the Work within sixty (60) Days of the Notice to Proceed being issued by the Town. Contractor must obtain Final Completion within thirty (30) Days after obtaining Substantial Completion.

D1.03 SPECIFICATIONS

Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) and Miami-Dade Transportation and Public Works Department (MDTPW) specifications apply in the performance of the Work and all applicable specifications are hereby incorporated by reference. The Town may, at its sole discretion, make changes to the FDOT and MDTPW specification and the Contractor will be advised of any such changes.

D1.04 LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

The Town may establish liquidated damages on the Noticed to Proceed.

The Contractor is obligated and guarantees to obtain Substantial and Final Completions of the Project within the timeframes established in the Contract or any approved extension of time the Contractor may be granted by the Town. In the event of a delay in completion beyond the date established in the Contract, the Contractor must pay to the Town for each and every calendar day of unexcused delay, the sum of one thousand dollars (\$1000), which is hereby agreed upon not as a penalty but as liquidated damages. The Contractor will be notified of any exceptions. The total amount of liquidated damages will not exceed the value of the Contract.

The Town has the right to deduct liquidated damages assessments from any payment due or which may thereafter become due to the Contractor under any contract the Contractor has with the Town. In case the amount available under contracts the Contractor has with the Town is less than the number of liquidated damages due the Town, the Contractor must pay the difference upon demand by the Town. Should the Contractor fail to compensate the Town for any liquidated damages, the Town will consider this as a form of indebtedness and may deny any future Work under the Contract or any other Town contract until such indebtedness is paid in full to the Town.

The Town will notify the Contractor in writing that it is incurring liquidated damages.

D1.05 WARRANTY

Contractor warrants to the Town that all materials and equipment furnished under the Contract will be new unless otherwise specified and that all of the Work will be of good quality, free from faults and defects and in conformance with the Contract Documents. All Work not conforming to these requirements, including substitutions not properly approved and authorized, may be considered defective. If required by the Project Manager, the Contractor must furnish satisfactory evidence as to

the kind and quality of materials and equipment. This warranty is not limited by any other provisions within the Contract Documents.

All Work must have a one (1) year warranty on labor from the date of acceptance of the Work by the Town. Contractor must provide a minimum written warranty of one (1) year on all equipment, parts, or material unless the manufacturer provides a longer warranty. Where the manufacturer of the equipment, parts, or material provides a warranty greater than one (1) year, or the time frame stipulated then the manufacturer's warranty term will take precedence. Contractor will be required to provide the Project Manager a copy of the manufacturer's warranty prior to the Town issuing final payment. Manufacturer's warranties will become effective upon Final Completion of the Project.

All material and equipment furnished must be fully guaranteed by the Contractor against factory defects and workmanship. At no expense to the Town, the Contractor will correct any and all apparent and latent defects that may occur within the manufacturer's standard warranty. The Contract Documents may supersede the manufacturer's standard warranty. Manufacturer's warranties will become effective upon Final Completion of the Project.

Should the Contractor fail to perform any required warranty work the Town, at its sole discretion, may have the work performed by others, and deduct such costs from any monies due the Contractor from the Town. Where such funds are not available, the Town will bill the Contractor and Contractor will reimburse the Town within thirty (30) calendar days. The Town may take any necessary and appropriate action provided under this Contract or with law to collect such payment due the Town.

D1.06 SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION, PUNCHLIST & FINAL COMPLETION

The Work will be substantially complete when the Project Manager, in the reasonable exercise of his/her discretion determines that the Work is complete and there are no material or substantial variations from the Contract and the Work is fit for its intended purpose. Upon Substantial Completion, the Project Manager and the Contractor will sign the Substantial Completion Inspection Form. The signing of this form does not relieve the Contractor from its obligation to complete the Project.

When the Contractor believes that the Work is substantially complete, the Contractor must request in writing that the Project Manager or Consultant inspect the Work to determine if Substantial Completion has been achieved. Where the Work requires the Contractor to obtain a Certificate of Completion no request for Substantial Completion inspection is to be submitted until the Contractor has obtained the Certificate(s) of Completion. The Project Manager or Consultant will schedule the date and time for any inspection and notify the Contractor and any other parties deemed necessary. During this inspection, the Project Substantial Completion Inspection Form will be completed as necessary. Any remaining Construction Work must be identified on this form, and it will be known as Punch List Work. The Punch List must be signed by the Project Manager and the Contractor confirming that the Punch List contains the item(s) necessary to complete the Work. The failure or refusal of the Contractor to sign the Project Substantial Completion Inspection Form or Punch List will not relieve the Contractor from complying with the findings of the Project Substantial Completion Inspection and completing the Project to the satisfaction of the Town.

The Project Manager or Consultant, and the Contractor will agree on the time reasonably required to complete all remaining Work included in the Punch List.

Upon Substantial Completion and the receipt and acceptance of any required documentation, including warranty documents, the Project Manager will determine that a Project has achieved Final Completion and authorize final payment.

The acceptance of final payment will constitute a waiver of all claims by Contractor, except those previously made in strict accordance with the provisions of the Contract and identified by Contractor as unsettled at the time of the application for final payment.

D1.07 ACCEPTANCE AND FINAL PAYMENT

Upon receipt of written notice from Contractor that the Work is ready for final inspection and acceptance, Project Manager will, within ten (10) calendar days, make an inspection thereof. If Project Manager find the Work acceptable, the requisite documents have been submitted and the requirements of the Contract fully satisfied, and all conditions of the permits and regulatory agencies have been met, a Final Certificate for Payment will be issued by Project Manager, stating that the requirements of the Contract have been performed and the Work is ready for acceptance under the terms and conditions thereof.

Before issuance of the Final Certificate for Payment, Contractor must deliver to the Project Manager a final release of all liens arising out of the Contract, receipts in full in lieu thereof; an affidavit certifying that all suppliers and subcontractors have been paid in full and that all other indebtedness connected with the Work has been paid, and a consent of the surety to final payment; the final corrected as-built drawings; operations and maintenance data, and the final bill of materials, if required, and payment application. Contractor must deliver the written Contractor's and all Manufacturer's warranties prior to issuance of the final invoice.

If, after the Work has been substantially completed, full completion thereof is materially delayed through no fault of Contractor, and Project Manager so certifies, Town will, upon such certification of Consultant, and without terminating the Contract, make payment of the balance due for that portion of the Work fully completed and accepted. Such payment will be made under the terms and conditions governing final payment, except that it will not constitute a waiver of claims.

The acceptance of final payment will constitute a waiver of all claims by Contractor, except those previously made in strict accordance with the provisions of the Contract and identified by Contractor as unsettled at the time of the application for final payment.

D1.08 E-VERIFY

Contractor shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify System to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the Contractor during the Term of the Contract and must expressly require any Subcontractors performing Work or providing services pursuant to the Contract to likewise utilize the U.S Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify System to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the Subcontractor.

D1.09 NDPES REQUIREMENTS

Contractor must comply with the State of Florida rules and regulations for the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) including but not limited to all permitting, Notices of Intent, and the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). All costs for NPDES and SWPPP must be included in the Bid price. For further information on compliance requirements for NPDES and SWPPP visit the State of Florida website at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/stormwater/npdes/. Contractor is responsible for obtaining, completing, and paying for any required NPDES application or permits that may be required.

END OF SECTION

CONTRACT EXECUTION FORM

This Contract 2021-45 made this 6th day of November in the year 2022 in an amount not

to exceed \$ 108,14) by and betweer	n the Town of Miami Lakes, Florida, hereinafter
called the "Town," and RG Underground Engineering	
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have first above written.	executed this Agreement as of the day and year
Attest: By: Gina Inguanzo, Town Clerk	By: Edward Pidermann, Town Manager
Legal Sufficiency:	
By:	Date: 11/14/21
Signed, sealed and witnessed in the	CONTRACTOR
presence of:	RG Underground Engineering, Inc
	(Contractor's Name)
BY HAME RING, INC.	By:
	Name: Ricardo Gonzalez
SEAL STATE OF THE	Title:President
A STORING SHE WILLIAM SHE	Date:11/10/2021

(*) In the event that the Contractor is a corporation, there shall be attached the original of the corporate resolution in the form contained in this Section, of the board of the corporation, authorizing the officer who signs the Contract to do so in its behalf.

CORPORATE RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, RG Underground Engineering, Inc. desires to enter into a contract
with the Town of Miami Lakes for the purpose of performing the work described in the contract
to which this resolution is attached; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors at a duly held corporate meeting has considered the
matter in accordance with the By-Laws of the corporation;
Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS that the President,
(type title of officer)
Ricardo Gonzalez, is hereby authorized
(type name of officer)
and instructed to enter into a contract, in the name and on behalf of this corporation, with the
Town of Miami Lakes upon the terms contained in the proposed contract to which this resolution
is attached and to execute the corresponding performance bond.
Corporate Secretary (Corporate Sealth John 2005) (Corporate Sealth John 2005) (Corporate Sealth John 2005) (Corporate Sealth John 2005)
William Old State

BID FORM

This Bid is submitted on behalf of RG Underground Engineering, Inc., (hereinafter "Bidder") located at (Name of Bidder) 14375 SW 120 St Unit 104 Miami, FL 33186 _______ submitted on 10/07/2021 (Address) (Date) to furnish all Work as stated in the ITB and Contract Documents for ITB No. 2021-45 NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvements Project (Solicitation Title) To: Town of Miami Lakes, Florida Attn: Town Clerk

Government Center 6601 Main Street Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

This Bid Form is submitted as part of the Bidder's Bid submittal ("Submittal") in response to the above stated ITB issued by the Town of Miami Lakes.

Bidder has carefully examined all the documents contained in the ITB and understands all instructions, requirements, specifications, drawings/plans, terms, and conditions, and hereby offers and proposes to furnish the products or services described herein at the prices, fees or rates quoted in the Submittal, and in accordance with the requirements, specifications, drawings/plans, terms and conditions, and any other requirements of the Contract Documents.

Bidder has the necessary experience, knowledge, abilities, skills, and resources to satisfactorily perform the requirements under this ITB and attests to meeting the minimum qualifications stated therein.

All statements, information and representations prepared and submitted in response to the ITB are current. complete, true, and accurate. Bidder acknowledges that the Town will rely on such statements, information, and representations in selecting a Bidder, and hereby grants the Town permission to contact any persons or entities identified in the ITB to independently verify the information provided herein.

No attempt has or will be made by the Bidder to induce any other person or firm to not submit a response to this ITB and no personnel currently employed by the Town participated, directly or indirectly, in any activities related to the preparation of the Submittal. Bidder has had no contact with Town personnel regarding the ITB. If contact has occurred, except as permitted under the Cone of Silence, so state and include a statement identifying in detail the nature and extent of such contacts and personnel involved.

The pricing, rates or fees proposed by the Bidder have been arrived at independently, without consultation, communication, or agreement, for the purpose of restriction of competition, as to any other Bidder or competitor; and unless otherwise required by law, the prices quoted have not been disclosed by the Bidder prior to submission of the Submittal, either directly or indirectly, to any other Bidder or competitor.

Bidder is not currently disqualified, de-listed or debarred from doing business with any public entity, including federal, state, county, or local public entities. If yes, Bidder must provide a detailed explanation of such disqualification, de-listing, or debarment, including the reasons and timeframe.

The Bidder agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to timely execute a contract with the Town, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents and to furnish the documents, equipment, machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation, and all labor necessary to complete the Work.

The individual signing the Bid Form represents by signing, that he/she is duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder and that all information and documents submitted in response to the ITB are to the best of his/her knowledge are true, accurate, and complete as of the submittal date.

BID PRICE

Bidder's **TOTAL BID AMOUNT** includes the total cost for the Work specified in this solicitation, consisting of furnishing all materials, labor, equipment, supervision, mobilization, overhead & profit required, in accordance with the Contract Documents.

Total Bid Amount (written out):
ninety eight thousand three hundred ten dollars and zero cents
Total Bid Amount: \$ 98,310.00
Firm's Name: RG Underground Engineering, Inc
SSN or Federal ID No.: <u>26-4747215</u> Telephone No.: <u>305-386-6293</u>
E-Mail Address: office@rgunderground.com Facsimile No.: 305-386-5241
Town/State/Zip:Miami, FL 33186
Printed Name/Title: Ricardo Gonzalez/President Signature:

NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvement Project ITB 2021-45 Form PS (Bid Form)

	, on the (2 in to ini)						
PAY ITEM NO.	DESCRIPTION	RIPTION UNIT OF MEASUREMENT		UNIT PRICE			TOTAL
	FAIRWAY DR		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			_	
100	MOBILIZATION (CANNOT EXCEED 5%)	LS	1.00	\$	4,500.00	\$	4,500.00
	MAINTENACE OF TRAFFIC	LS	1.00	\$	4,000.00	\$	4,000.00
	STORM WATER POLLUTION PRENTION PLAN	LS	1.00	\$	500.00	\$	500.00
103	CLEARING AND GRUBBING	LS	1.00	\$	500.00	\$	500.00
104	EXFILTRATION TRENCH INCLUDING 24" PERFORATED HDPE PIPE	LF	300.00	\$	192.00	\$	57,600.00
105	24" HDPE PIPE	LF	10.00	\$	141.00	\$	1,410.00
	STORMWATER MANHOLE	EA	1.00	\$	5,600.00	\$	5,600.00
107	CORE DRILL EXISTING STRUCTURE	EA	1.00	\$	900.00	\$	900.00
108	POLLUTION RETARDANT BAFFLE	EA	2.00	\$	500.00	\$	1,000.00
109	MILLING AND RESURFACING	SY	500.00	\$	22.00	\$	11,000.00
110	SIGNING AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS	LS	1.00	\$	1,500.00	\$	1,500.00
111	SITE RESTORATION	LS	1.00	\$	9,800.00	\$	9,800.00
						_	
L		1	GRAND TOTAL			\$	98,310.00

Refer to pay item notes withing contract plans for details of costs to be included within items.

The following Bid Item Notes apply to the bid items:

- 1. Bid Item 100 is a lump sum pay item for all mobilization costs and also includes the construction of one (1) project sign that shall be displayed at approaches to the project area. The intent is that the sign will be freestanding. The sign shall display on both sides the project name, Town Logo, elected officials, and contact information. A detail of the sign is included in the plans. Shop drawings must be submitted for approval prior to ordering the project sign. Photos of the actual project sign must be submitted for approval prior to installation of the project signs. Mobilization is automatically calculated at 5% by the Price Sheet Form PP.
- 2. Bid Item 101 is a lump sum pay item for a Maintenance of Traffic and includes all pedestrian access maintenance. All crosswalks and sidewalks shall remain open and free of obstructions. Temporary painting for roadways and crosswalks shall be maintained throughout the project. Costs shall include the use of flagmen.
- 3. Bid Item 102 is a lump sum pay item to furnish, install, and maintain the complete storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP). Costs shall include but not be limited to all baled hay, filter fabric, turbidity barriers, Notice of Intent fees, and compliance with any SWPPP reporting.
- 4. Bid Item 103 is a lump sum pay item that includes the removal and disposal of all existing concrete curbing and sidewalk, soil/planting, trees, stumps, roots and other such objects, buildings, structures, appurtenances, existing flexible asphalt pavement, base material, and other facilities necessary to prepare the area for the proposed construction and which are not included as part of another bid item.
- 5. Bid Items 106 includes all costs associated with installing inlets and manholes, and all pipe connections per the plans. These Bid Items shall include all associated excavation, protection of trench, management of excavated material, backfill and compaction, new fill, testing, and adjusting new manhole/utility covers per the plans and details.
- 6. Bid Items 104 and 105 includes all costs associated with installing HDPE pipe culvert, exfiltration trench, trench excavation, protection of trench, use of trench box, management of excavated material, new limerock and sub base as needed, complete trench backfill and compaction, testing, repair/replacement of site damage such as curbing, valley gutter, and sidewalk impacted by construction, and asphalt restoration per the plans and details.
- 7. Bid Item 109 includes the pavement milling and resurfacing to the extents shown on the plans to provide smooth and continuous grading through the entire asphalt overlay process to avoid areas of standing water.
- 8. Bid Item 110 includes all costs associated with installing signing and thermoplastic pavement markings including temporary pavement markings prior to thermoplastic. Costs associated with replacing existing signs damaged as a result of construction will be the responsibility of the contractor.
- 9. Bid Item 111 is a lump sum pay item that includes the complete restoration of the site impacted by any construction activity associated with concrete improvements and adjacent to drainage work including but not limited to trench excavation and installation of pipe culvert, reducers, French drain, catch basins, manholes, etc. Any site areas impacted by the contractor outside of proposed concrete or drainage work such as asphalt overlay, pavement markings, etc. will be restored by the contractor at no additional cost to the Town. The pay item includes but is not limited to restoration of new sod, landscaping, trees, new fill, irrigation, driveway aprons, mailboxes, fences, pipes, curbing, sidewalk, etc. to an equal or better condition prior to construction. The contractor shall include the costs associated with a preconstruction video and pictures to confirm existing conditions. Any damage not confirmed by preconstruction video or pictures will be repaired at no additional cost to the Town.

Company Qualification Questionnaire

Some responses may require the inclusion of separate attachments. Separate attachments should be as concise as possible, while including the requested information. In no event should the total page count of all attachments to this Form exceed five (5) pages. Some Information may not be applicable, in such instances insert "N/A".

1.	How	nany years has your company been i	n business under its cur	rent name and ownership?
	1	2 years		
	a.	Professional Licenses/Certifications	(include name and licen	se #)* Issuance Date
	Und	erground Utility and Excavation CUC1	1221867	07/30/2010
	(*includ	e copies of each license in a separate attachment to this	form)	
2.		of Company: Individual Parother, please describe the type of compar		n □ LLC □ Other
	a.	FEIN/EIN Number:	26-4747215	
	b.	Dept. of Business Professional Regul	ation Category (DBPR):_	construction business
		i. Date Licensed by DBPR:	7/30/2010	
		ii. License Number:	CUC1224867	
	C.	Date registered to conduct business	in the State of Florida:	4/23/2009
		i. Date filed:	4/24/2009	
		ii. Document Number:	P09000036908	
	d.	Primary Office Location: 1437	75 SW 120 St Unit 104 N	1iami, FL 33186
	e.	what is your primary business:	oadway Construction	
	r		swer should be specific)	
	f.	Name of Qualifier, license number, a	·	pany:
	R	cardo Gonzalez / CUC1224867 / Presi	dent - Owner	

The same as a	bove									
h. Name and Licenses of any prior companies										
Name of Company	License Name & No. Is	ssuance Date								
	N/A									
Company Ownership			-							
a. Identify all own	ers or partners of the c	company:								
Name	Title			% of o	wnershi	р				
Ricardo Gonzalez	President		100 %							
b. Is any owner ide	entified above an owne	er in another	comp	any? □	Yes ဩ	No				
If yes, identify the na	ame of the owner, other	company nam	ies, and	d % owne	ership.					
	N/A									
·	viduals authorized to si	_	of authori	•	_	e level of t				
Name T	itle		All	Cost	Cost	Other				
Ricardo Gonzalez F	President		[X]							

	Explanation for Other: N/A	
4.	Employee Information	
	a. Total No. of Employees: 11	
	b. Total No. of Managerial/Admin. Employees:	
	c. Number of Trades Personnel and total number per classification: (Apprentices must be listed separately for each classification)	
	operator - 3 Pipe layers - 2 Laborer - 2 Foreman - 2	
5.	Will a Labor Force Company be used to provide any workers? ☐ Yes ☐ No	
6.	Employer Modification Rating: See the attachment	
7.	Insurance Information:	
	a. Insurance Carrier name & address:	
	Brown & Brown of Florida - 8825 NW 21st terrace Doral, FL 33172	
	b. Insurance Contact Name, telephone, & e-mail:	
	Yamile Corral - 305-714-4521 - ycorral@bbmia.com	
	c. Insurance Experience Modification Rating (EMR):	
	d. Number of Insurance Claims paid out in last 5 years & value:N/A	
8.	Have any lawsuits been filed against your company in the past 5 years? ☐ Yes ☒ No	
	If yes, in a separate attachment, identify each lawsuit and its current disposition. For each lawsuit provide its case number, venue, the year the suit was filed, the basis for the claim of judgment, its current disposition and, if applicable, the settlement unless the value of the settlement is covered by a written confidentiality agreement.	or
9.	To the best of your knowledge, is your company or any officers of your company currently und investigation by any law enforcement agency or public entity. Yes No	er





Risk Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Risk ID: 091906740

Rating Effective Date: 08/25/2021

Production Date: 05/05/2021

State: FLORIDA

State	Wt	Exp Ex Loss		Expect Losse		Exp Prir Losses		Act Exc Los	ses	Ballast		Act Inc Losse	s	Act Prim Losses
FL-A	.09		23,318	3	3,343	10	,025		0	27,1	25	10,99	92	10,992
FL-B	.09		825		1,179		354		0	27,1	25		0	0
(A) (B) Wt		Excess s (D - E)		cpected sses	٠٠.	Exp Prim .osses	,	F) Act Exc sses (H - I)		(G) Ballast		(H) Act Inc Losses	((I) Act Prim Losses
.09		24,143		34,522		10,379		0		27,125		10,992		10,992

	Primary Losses	Stabiliz	ng Value	Ratable Excess	Totals
	(1)	C * (1 - A) + G		(A) * (F)	(J)
Actual	10,992	49,	095	0	60,087
	(E)	C * (1 - A) + G		(A) * (C)	(K)
Expected	10,379	49,	095	2,173	61,647
<u> </u>	ARAP	FLARAP	SARA	P MAARAP	Exp Mod
					(J) / (K)
Factors		1.00			.97

Carrier: 24570-000 Policy: WC0100060243 Eff-Date: 08-25-2020 Exp-Date: 08-25-2021

© Copyright 1993-2021, All rights reserved. This product is comprised of compilations and information which are the proprietary and exclusive property of the National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). No further use, dissemination, sale, transfer, assignment or disposition of this product, in whole or in part, may be made without the prior written consent of NCCI. This product is furnished "As is" "As available" "With all defects" and includes information available at the time of publication only. NCCI makes no representations or warranties of any kind relating to the product and hereby expressly disclaims any and all express, statutory, or implied warranties, including the implied warranty of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, accuracy, completeness, currentness, or correctness of the product or information contained therein. This product and the information contained therein. This product and the information contained therein are to be used exclusively for underwriting, premium calculation and other Insurance purposes and may not be used for any other purpose including but not limited to safety scoring for project bidding purposes. All responsibility for the use of and for any and all results derived or obtained through the use of the product and information are the end user's and NCCI shall not have any liability thereto.

WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING



Risk Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Risk ID: 091906740

Rating Effective Date: 08/25/2021

Production Date: 05/05/2021

Firm Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

State: FLORIDA

09-FLORIDA

Firm ID: A

Carrier: 19054

Policy No. V9WC858716

Eff Date: 08/25/2017

Exp Date: 08/25/2018

Outlier. 15054 Tolley No. VS			Tolley No. V.	3440030710	0012512011	Exp Date. 00/25/2010					
Code	ELR	D- Ratio	Payroll	Expected Losses	Exp Prim Losses	Claim Data	IJ	OF	Act Inc Losses	Act Prim Losses	
5606	.46	.30	106,160	488	146		ļ				
6229	2.20	.30	254,298	5,595	1,679						
8742	.14	.35	65,560	92	32					-	
8810	.07	.41	65,960	46	19						
9807	EMPLO	YERS	LIABILIT	0	0						
Policy	Total:			Subject Premium:		Total Act Inc Losses:			0		

09-FLORIDA

Firm ID: A Firm Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Carrier: 19054

Policy No. V9WC971012

Eff Date: 08/25/2018

Exp Date: 08/25/2019

Code	ELR	D- Ratio	Payroll	Expected Losses	Exp Prim Losses	Claim Data	IJ	OF	Act Inc Losses	Act Prim Losses
5606	.46	.30	116,480	536	161	V9971012001	05	F	10,992	10,992
6229	2.20	.30	855,947	18,831	5,649					
8810	.07	.41	81,964	57	23					300 - 40
9807	EMPLO	YERS	LIABILIT	0	0					
9841	DRUG-	FREE	WORKPLAC	-971	-292					
Policy	Total:			Subject Premium:	74,753	Total Act Inc Losses:			10,992	

09-FLORIDA

Firm ID: A Firm Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Carrie	r: 190	<i>)</i> 54	Policy No. V	9WC015865	Eff Date:	08/25/2019	Exp Date: 08/25/2020					
Code		D- Ratio	Payroli	Expected Losses	Exp Prim Losses	Claim Data	IJ	OF	Act Inc Losses	Act Prim Losses		
5606	.46	.30	118,560	545	164							
6229	2.20	.30	387,294	8,520	2,556							
8810	.07	.41	85,826	60	25							
9807	EMPLC	YERS	LIABILIT	0	0							
9841	DRUG-	FREE	WORKPLAC	-456	-137							
Policy	Total:			Subject Premium:	28,700	Total Act Inc Losses:	J		C			

© Copyright 1993-2021, All rights reserved. This product is comprised of compilations and information which are the proprietary and exclusive property of the National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). No further use, dissemination, sale, transfer, assignment or disposition of this product, in whole or in part, may be made without the prior written consent of NCCI. This product is furnished "As is" "As available" "With all defects" and includes information available at the time of publication only. NCCI makes no representations or warranties of any kind relating to the product and hereby expressly disclaims any and all express, statutory, or implied warranties, including the implied warranty of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, accuracy, completeness, currentness, or correctness of the product or information contained therein. This product and the information contained therein are to be used exclusively for underwriting, premium calcutation and other insurance purposes and may not be used for any other purpose including but not limited to safety scoring for project bidding purposes. All responsibility for the use of and for any and all results derived or obtained through the use of the product and information are the end user's and NCCI shall not have any liability thereto.

*Total by Policy Year of all cases \$2000 or less. D Disease Loss X Ex-Medical Coverage U USL&HW

WORKERS COMPENSATION EXPERIENCE RATING



Risk Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Risk ID: 091906740

Rating Effective Date: 08/25/2021

Production Date: 05/05/2021

Firm Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

State: FLORIDA

09-FLORIDA

Firm ID: B

Carrier:	218	14	Policy No.	WC7625095177288	Eff Date:	02/01/2018	Ехр	Date: 02/01	/2019
Code E	LR	D-	Payroll	Expected	Exp Prim	Claim Data	IJ OF	Act Inc	,

Code	ELR	D- Ratio	Payroll	Expected Losses	Exp Prim Losses	Claim Data	IJ	OF	Act Inc Losses	Act Prim Losses
0930	WAIVE	R OF	SUBROGAT	0	0					
0930	0 WAIVER OF SUBROGAT			0	0					
6229	2.20	.30	3,038	67	20					
6229	2.20	.30	50,547	1,112	334					
9837	EMPLC	YERS	LIABILIT	0	0					
9837	EMPLC	YERS	LIABILIT	0	0					
9848	MINIMU	JM PR	EMIUM FO	0	0					
Policy	Total:			Subject Premium:	4,955	Total Act Inc Losses:			0	

09-FLORIDA

Firm ID: B Firm Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Carrier: 21814 Policy No. WC7625095177288 Eff Date: 02/01/2019 Exp Date: 08/30/2019

Code	ELR	D- Ratio	Payroll	Expected Losses	Exp Prim Losses	Claim Data	IJ	OF	Act Inc Losses	Act Prim Losses
0930	WAIVE	ROF	SUBROGAT	0	0					
0930	WAIVE	ROF	SUBROGAT	0	0					
1111	NO EX	POSU	RE DEVELO	0	0					
1111	NO EX	POSU	RE DEVELO	0	0					
9848	MINIM	UM PR	EMIUM FO	0	0					
Policy	Total:			Subject 0 Premium:	330	Total Act Inc Losses:			0	

09-FLORIDA

Firm ID: B Firm Name: R G UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

Carrier: 21814 Policy No. WC7625095380399 Eff Date: 08/30/2019 Exp Date: 08/30/2020

Code	ELR	D- Ratio	Payroll	Expected Losses	Exp Prim Losses	Claim Data	IJ	OF	Act Inc Losses	Act Prim Losses
0930	WAIVE	ER OF S	SUBROGAT	0	0					
0930	WAIVE	ER OF S	SUBROGAT	0	0				······································	
1111	NO EX	(POSUF	RE DEVELO	0	0					
1111	NO EX	(POSUF	RE DEVELO	0	0					
9848	MINIM	IUM PR	EMIUM FO	0	0					
Policy	Total:			Subject 0 Premium:	389	Total Act Inc Losses:		<u> </u>	C	

© Copyright 1993-2021, All rights reserved. This product is comprised of compilations and information which are the proprietary and exclusive property of the National Council on Compensation Insurance, Inc. (NCCI). No further use, dissemination, sale, transfer, assignment or disposition of this product, in whole or in part, may be made without the prior written consent of NCCI. This product is furnished "As is" "As available" "With all defects" and includes information available at the time of publication only. NCCI makes no representations or warranties of any kind relating to the product and hereby expressly disclaims any and all express, statutory, or implied warranties, including the implied warranty of merchaniability, fitness for a particular purpose, accuracy, completeness, currentness, or correctness of the product or information contained therein. This product and the information contained therein are to be used exclusively for underwriting, premium calculation and other Insurance purposes and may not be used for any other purpose including but not limited to safety scoring for project bidding purposes. All responsibility for the use of and for any and all results derived or obtained through the use of the product and information are the end user's and NCCI shall not have any liability thereto.

		n a separate attachment, provide details including the identity of the officer and the nature of estigation.
10.	compa	any employees or Principals (including stockholders with over 10% ownership) of the my been convicted by a Federal, State, County or Municipal Court of or do any employees cipals have any pending violations of law, other than traffic violations? \square Yes \square No
		in a separate attachment, provide an explanation of any convictions or pending action ng the name of the Key Staff member or Principal involved and the nature of the offense.
11.	•	ur company been assessed liquidated damages or defaulted on a project in the past five rs? \square Yes \square No
		in a separate attachment provide an explanation including the name of the project, the stances of default or assessed damages, and the ultimate disposition of the issue.
12.	enter	e Bidder or any of its principals failed to qualify as a responsible Bidder, refused to into a contract after an award has been made, failed to complete a contract during st five (5) years, or been declared to be in default in any contract in the last five (5) years?
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	in a separate attachment provide an explanation including the year, the name of the ng agency, and the circumstances leading to default.
13.	Chapte If yes,	e Bidder or any of its principals ever been declared bankrupt or reorganized under 11 or put into receivership? \square Yes \square No in a separate attachment provide the date, court jurisdiction, action taken, and any other ation deemed necessary.
14.	-	t Management & Subcontract Details: Name the Project Manager ("PM") for this Project: <u>Urbano Leon</u>
	b.	How many years has the PM been with the Company?:12
	c.	List all the PM's licenses & certifications:
		MOT Certification
		Construction Safety & Health Safety Training - OSHA 10 hours
		Confined Space Entry certification
	d.	List the last five (5) projects the PM worked on with the company. In a separate attachment, include the PM's role, scope of work, & value of each project.
		(see the attachment)

List all Subcontract	ors that will work on this pr	oject:	
Name	Trade/Work	% of Work	License No.
No Subcontra	actors will be used		
Scope of Actual Wo	ork to be Performed by your	company and cor	responding percentage
Installation of o	drainage pipes, catch basins	and site restoration	on. We will do 100 % of

15. Prior Experience:

a. Prior contracts or projects of a similar size, scope, and complexity:

Provide an attachment to this Questionnaire that includes contracts or projects the Bidder considers of a similar, size, scope, and complexity that the Town should consider in determining the Bidders responsiveness and responsibility. This attachment must include the contracts or projects that meet the minimum number of contracts or projects identified in Section A of the solicitation. Bidders are to include no more than five (5) contracts or projects in total.

Information provided must include the owner's name, address, and contract person, including telephone & e-mail, title of contract or project, location of project, scope, initial value and final cost of the contract or project, projected and final timeframes for completion

in calendar days. A verifiable reference letter is to be completed by the owner of the Project and submitted as part of the Bid submission. Bidders must use Form CRL for its reference letters.

By signing below, Proposer certifies that the information contained herein is true and accurate to the best of Proposer's knowledge.

Ву:	10/7/21
Signature of Authorized Officer	Date
Ricardo Gonzalez	
Printed Name	

To Whom It May Concern,	
Subject: Reference Letter for Bid No. 2021-45	ame of Bidder: RG Underground Engineering, Inc
The above referenced contractor is submitting on a bid Town. We require that the Bidder provide written reference providing you with this document the Contractor is reference information. We would appreciate you provide well as any other information your feel is pertinent: Name of Project:	erences with their Bid submission and by questing that you provide the following iding the information requested below as
Name of Project Owner: Department of Transport	
Installation drain field, catch basins, and drain pipes. Scope of work: _activities.	This Project includes all site restoration
Initial Value of Contract: \$ 1,132,605.68 Is Final Value of Contract: \$ 1,009,221.29	the contract still active? □ Yes ☑ No
Was the work performed timely: Ŋ Yes ☐ No	
Was the work completed within budget? ∰ Yes □ No	
If no, did the Contractor contribute to the delay(s) or in	ncreased cost? 🗆 Yes 🗀 No
Quality of the work performed: 🔀 Above expectat	ions □ Average □ Below expectations
Was the Contractor responsive to the Project Owner?	Ş AYes □ No
Were the number of RFIs submitted reasonable for the	e scope of the project(s)? 図 Yes 🗆 No
Number of Change Orders: _/// Were any Conti	ractor driven? ☐ Yes ☐ No
Would you enter into a contract with the Contractor a	gain in the future? 54 Yes □ No
If no to any of the above, please provide details below	. Provide any other comment you feel appropriate.
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluation	1 1
	ite:10/b/7021
Title: Road Construction Engineer Te	lephone:305-375-4684
Signature:	E-mail: Q duarte@miamidade.gov

Evaluation Refreshers: Do's and Don'ts Process and Procedures Q & A's Help



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Capital Improvements Information System Department of Transportation and Public Works Contractor Evaluation

Contra Depart	tment C	G UN Contac	DERG	ROUN Reye	s 305	Evaluation Type: Standard Evaluation GINEERING INC FEIN: 264747215 6-375-2930 Award Amount: \$986,701.50
	ocation				SITES	
 Evalu	uator II	D: ph	ıd		Date:	8/7/2017 Period: Completion of construction \vee
1-	<u>4</u> ⊚	<u>Rat</u> <u>3</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>1</u> O	<u>N/A</u> O	Criteria Schedule - Quality of schedule & adherence to schedule resulting in timeliness and minimizing delay to the owner and community.
2-	(a)(b)(c)(d)(d)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)(e)<l< td=""><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>0</td><td>Cost effectiveness & efficiency - Budget compliance & value of work. Vision - Design - Concepts or adherence to criteria.</td></l<>	0	0	0	0	Cost effectiveness & efficiency - Budget compliance & value of work. Vision - Design - Concepts or adherence to criteria.
4-	②	0	0	0	0	Cooperation - Teamwork & relationship with owner, subs and suppliers.
5-	•	0	0	0	0	Coordination - Ability to organize, schedule and complete tasks in adherence to the schedule.
6-	(a)	0	0	0	0	Accuracy & Technical Skills - Cost estimating, scheduling, shop and other drawings, plans, manuals, project documentation and conflict resolution.
7-	0	(9)	0	0	0	Completeness - Compliance with contract documents, permits, Codes & standards.
8-	0	(8)	0	0	0	Responsiveness - Timely, clear & concise responses to owner comments and correspondence.
9-	•	0	0	0	0	Commitment - Intangibles & contribution to project success.
10-	(6)	0	0	0	0	Personnel - Quality and dedication of project staff.
11-	(a)	0	0	0	0	Management - Leadership ability.
12-	③	0	0	0	0	Quality - Work performed correctly the first time.
		Over	all Pe	rforma	ance A	Average: 3.8
conta	acting:		hat su	ıpport	ts this	evaluation and Contractor's/Consultant's comments can be obtained by
-	s Duart					at phone# (305) 375-2392
	uation ewer N		_			visor ☑ Division Chief □ Assistant Director □ Director □ Reviewer Signature:

The m Hand [ethod of delivery of this evaluation to contractor/consultant: Certified Mail ☐ EMail ☑ Fax ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐
(Unres	sponsive Performance by contractor/consultant requires 2 delivery methods, one MUST be Certified Mail.
Evalua	ation delivered to: RG UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC
* <u>R</u> a	iting Key
4	Superior performance - Exemplary quality, no intervention required - project completed on time or early at or below budget with no change orders or amendments other than owner requested changes.
3	Satisfactory performance - Minor errors noted, addressed with timely corrective action. No serious errors noted or corrective action needed.
2	Guarded performance Errors and Omissions documented in writing with timely corrective action.
1	Unresponsive performance documented in writing without timely corrective action.
N/A.	No Information
1	8/7/2017 - Completion of construction ✓
	EMail Elva Reyes EMail James Sumoski Print
	Exit

Date Last Edited: 04/29/2010 -16:35:06

itle: Public Works City Engineer Telephone: 954-329-8487 (cell) or 305-914-9196 Ipettit@miamigardens-fl.gov F-mail:
hank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Leslie H. Pettit Date: 10/6/21
f no to any of the above, please provide details below. Provide any other comment you feel appropria
Vould you enter into a contract with the Contractor again in the future? X(Yes □ No
Number of Change Orders: 0 Were any Contractor driven?
Vere the number of RFIs submitted reasonable for the scope of the project(s)? ☒ Yes ☐ No
Vas the Contractor responsive to the Project Owner?
Quality of the work performed: $igwedge$ Above expectations \Box Average \Box Below expectations
f no, did the Contractor contribute to the delay(s) or increased cost? \square Yes \square No
Vas the work completed within budget? ⊠ Yes □ No
Vas the work performed timely: 💢 Yes 🗆 No
nitial Value of Contract: $$1,334,385.00$ Is the contract still active? \square Yes \square No linal Value of Contract: $$1,247,981.00$
cope of work: _activities.
Name of Project Owner: City of Miami Gardens Installation drain field, catch basins, and drain pipes. This Project Includes all site restoration
Name of Project:Vista Verde Drainage Improvements Project
Town. We require that the Bidder provide written references with their Bid submission and by providing you with this document the Contractor is requesting that you provide the following reference information. We would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:
The above referenced contractor is submitting on a bid solicitation that has been issued by the
Subject: Reference Letter for Bid No. 2021-45 Name of Bidder: RG Underground Engineering
To Whom It May Concern,

To Whom It May Concern,
Subject: Reference Letter for Bid No. 2021-45 Name of Bidder: RG underground Engineering, Inc
The above referenced contractor is submitting on a bid solicitation that has been issued by the Town. We require that the Bidder provide written references with their Bid submission and by providing you with this document the Contractor is requesting that you provide the following reference information. We would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent:
Name of Project: Removal & Replacement of Rapid Infiltration Trench#1
Name of Project Owner: City of Homestead Removal, cleaning & replacement of effluent Trench #1. The service Include a new 24" HDPE perforated pipe, filter fabric, new ballas Scope of work: rock and all necessary fill to meet specification with the City of Homestead Wastewater Treatment Facility.
Initial Value of Contract: $\frac{83,900.00}{}$ Is the contract still active? \square Yes \square No
Final Value of Contract: \$ 83,900.00
Was the work performed timely: ☑ Yes ☐ No
Was the work completed within budget? ☒ Yes ☐ No
If no, did the Contractor contribute to the delay(s) or increased cost? \square Yes \square No
Quality of the work performed: ☐ Above expectations ☐ Average ☐ Below expectations
Was the Contractor responsive to the Project Owner? ☐ Yes ☐ No
Were the number of RFIs submitted reasonable for the scope of the project(s)? \Box Yes \Box No N/A
Number of Change Orders: <u>O</u> Were any Contractor driven? □ Yes □ No
Would you enter into a contract with the Contractor again in the future? $oxtimes$ Yes \Box No
If no to any of the above, please provide details below. Provide any other comment you feel appropriate.
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Eliezer Thomas-Reyes Date: 10/6/2021
Title: Superintendent of Water/Wastewater Treatment Telephone: 305-224-4772
Signature: E-mail: ethomas-reyes@cityofhomestead.com

o Whom It May Concern,
Subject: Reference Letter for Bid No. 2021-45 Name of Bidder: RG Underground Engineering, Inc
The above referenced contractor is submitting on a bid solicitation that has been issued by the Town. We require that the Bidder provide written references with their Bid submission and by providing you with this document the Contractor is requesting that you provide the following reference information. We would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent: Name of Project:
Name of Project Owner: Department of Transportation & Public Works
Installation drain field, catch basins, and drain pipes. This Project includes all sites restoration activities.
nitial Value of Contract: $$675,257.68$ Is the contract still active? \square Yes \square No sinal Value of Contract: $$598,343.44$
Vas the work performed timely: □ Yes □ No
Vas the work completed within budget? ☐ Yes ☐ No
f no, did the Contractor contribute to the delay(s) or increased cost? \Box Yes \Box No
Quality of the work performed: Above expectations Average Below expectations
Nas the Contractor responsive to the Project Owner? ☐ Yes ☐ No
Vere the number of RFIs submitted reasonable for the scope of the project(s)? \square Yes \square No
Number of Change Orders: Were any Contractor driven? ☐ Yes ☐ No
Nould you enter into a contract with the Contractor again in the future? \Box Yes \Box No
f no to any of the above, please provide details below. Provide any other comment you feel appropriate.
Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name:
Title: DTPW Infrastructure Manager Telephone: 305-375-1733
Signature: E-mail: barrem@miamidade.gov

ADALIS- RG UNDERGROUND

From:

Barreras, Mercedes (DTPW) < Mercedes. Barreras@miamidade.gov>

Sent:

Tuesday, October 5, 2021 3:23 PM

To:

ADALIS- RG UNDERGROUND

Cc:

ricardo@rgunderground.com; Gonzalez, Juan V. (DTPW)

Subject:

RE: Reference

Attachments:

Contractor Evaluation, 20190189.pdf

Good afternoon Adalis,

The County does not provide references other than the contractor evaluations. Please see attached the contractor evaluation for the requested project.

Thank you,

Mercedes Z. Barreras
DTPW Infrastructure Manager
Department of Transportation and Public Works
(786) 222-9912 Cell
(305) 375-1733 Office
barrem@miamidade.gov
"Delivering Excellence Everyday"

From: ADALIS- RG UNDERGROUND <adalis@rgunderground.com>

Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Barreras, Mercedes (DTPW) < Mercedes. Barreras@miamidade.gov>

Cc: ricardo@rgunderground.com

Subject: FW: Reference

Good afternoon,

We will really appreciate your cooperation in this matter

Thanks,

Adalys



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Capital Improvements Information System Department of Transportation and Public Works Contractor Evaluation

MCC Contract: MT 20190189

Evaluation Type: Standard Evaluation

Contractor: RG UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC

FEIN: 264747215

Department Contact: Elva Reyes 305-375-2930

Award Amount: \$581,676.50

Site Project Name: DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT MULTPLE SITES

Site Location:

SW 96TH TERR AND KENDALE BLVD

Evaluator ID: E327060	Date: 1/19/2021	Period: Completion of construction

		Rati	<u>ng *</u>			
	4	<u>3</u>	<u>2</u>	1	N/A	<u>Criteria</u>
1-	V					Schedule - Quality of schedule & adherence to schedule resulting in timeliness and minimizing delay to the owner and community.
2-	V					Cost effectiveness & efficiency - Budget compliance & value of work.
3-	V					Vision - Design - Concepts or adherence to criteria.
4-	V					Cooperation - Teamwork & relationship with owner, subs and suppliers.
5-	V					Coordination - Ability to organize, schedule and complete tasks in adherence to the schedule.
6-	V					Accuracy & Technical Skills - Cost estimating, scheduling, shop and other drawings, plans, manuals, project documentation and conflict resolution.
7-	V					Completeness - Compliance with contract documents, permits, Codes & standards.
8-	/					Responsiveness - Timely, clear & concise responses to owner comments and correspondence.
9-	V					Commitment - Intangibles & contribution to project success.
10-	V					Personnel - Quality and dedication of project staff.
11-	4					Management - Leadership ability.
12-	V					Quality - Work performed correctly the first time.

Overall Performance Average: 4.0

Documentation that suppo contacting:	rts this evaluation	on and Contractor's/	Consultant's comments	can be obtained by				
Juan V. Gonzalez at Phone	e# 305-608-9702							
Evaluation Reviewed by:	Supervisor 🗹	Division Chief \Box	Assistant Director	Director				
Reviewer Name: Mercede	Reviewer Name: Mercedes Barreras Reviewer Signature:							
The method of delivery of Hand \square	this evaluation to	o contractor/consult	ant: Certified Mail 🗆	EMail □ Fax ☑				
(Unresponsive Performance	ce by contractor/	consultant requires	2 delivery methods, one	e MUST be Certified Mail.)				
Evaluation delivered to: Ro	G UNDERGROL	JND ENGINEERING	9, INC					

^{*} Rating Key

⁴ Superior performance - Exemplary quality, no intervention required - project completed on time or early at or below

budget with no change orders or amendments other than owner requested changes.

- 3 Satisfactory performance Minor errors noted, addressed with timely corrective action. No serious errors noted or corrective action needed.
- 2 Guarded performance Errors and Omissions documented in writing with timely corrective action.
- 1 Unresponsive performance documented in writing without timely corrective action.

N/A. No Information

To Whom It May Concern, Name of Bidder: RG Underground Engineering, Inc Subject: Reference Letter for Bid No. 2021-45 The above referenced contractor is submitting on a bid solicitation that has been issued by the Town. We require that the Bidder provide written references with their Bid submission and by providing you with this document the Contractor is requesting that you provide the following reference information. We would appreciate you providing the information requested below as well as any other information your feel is pertinent: PS 12 Force Main Upgrade Name of Project: Name of Project Owner: City of Hialeah Furnishing & Installing, and testing all piping, fittings and appurtenances associated with approximately Scope of work: 2,925 LF of 10" DIP Is the contract still active? ☐ Yes ☐ No Initial Value of Contract: \$ 441,762.50 398,187.50 Final Value of Contract: Was the work performed timely: ☐ Yes ☐ No Was the work completed within budget? ☑ Yes ☐ No If no, did the Contractor contribute to the delay(s) or increased cost? ☐ Yes ☐ No Quality of the work performed: ☑ Yes □ No Was the Contractor responsive to the Project Owner? Were the number of RFIs submitted reasonable for the scope of the project(s)? ☐ Yes ☐ No N/A Number of Change Orders: ____ 0 ___ Were any Contractor driven? ☐ Yes ☐ No Would you enter into a contract with the Contractor again in the future? ☑ Yes ☐ No If no to any of the above, please provide details below. Provide any other comment you feel appropriate. Thank you for your assistance in helping us in evaluating our bid solicitation. Name: Michael Vinas Date: Title: Project Manager _____Telephone: E-mail: mvinas@hazenandsawyer.com Signature:

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES SECTION 287.133(3)(a), FLORIDA STATUTES

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS.

1.

	This sworn statement is submitted to the Town of Miami Lakes
by .	Ricardo Gonzalez / President
	[print individual's name and title]
for	RG Underground Engineering, Inc
	[print name of entity submitting sworn statement]
who	ose business address is
	14375 SW 120 St Unit 104
	Miami, FL 33186
and	(if applicable) its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is26-4747215
(If t	he entity has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual
sigr	ning this sworn statement:)

- 2. I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)9g), Florida Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or the United States, including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods and services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United States involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.
- 3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(b), Florida Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction or a public entity crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July 1, 1989, as a result of a jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere.
- 4. I understand than an "affiliate" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(a), Florida Statutes, means:
 - a. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or
 - b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime.

The term "affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint venture with a person who

has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate.

5. I understand that a "person" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1)(e), Florida Statutes, means any natural person or entity organized under the laws of any state or of the United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an entity.

transact business with a public entity. The term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an entity.
6. Based on information and belief, the statement that I have marked below is true in relation to the entity submitting this sworn statement. [Indicate which statement applies.]
Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, not any affiliate of the entity, has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.
This entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989.
The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in the management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officer of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings and the Final Order entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list. [attach a copy of the final order]
I UNDERSTAND THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1 ABOVE IS FOR THAT PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND, THAT THIS FORM IS VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR IN WHICH IT IS FILED. I ALSO
UNDERSTAND <u>THAT</u> I AM REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED IN SECTION 287.017, FLORIDA STATUTES, FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM.
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Ricardo Gonzalez to me well known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me that RG Underground Engineering, Inc. executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.
WITNESS, my hand and official seal this _7 _ day of _October, _2021.
Notary Public State of Florida at Large REBECA GONZALEZ Notary Public - State of Florida Commission # HH 62199 My Comm. Expires Jan 10, 2025 Bonded through National Notary Assn.

NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

State of FL } SS:
SS: County of DADE }
Ricardo Gonzalez being first duly sworn, deposes and says that:
a) He/she is the President (Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of RG Underground Engineering, Inc (Owner, Partner, Officer, Representative attached Proposal; b) He/she is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Proposal and of all pertinent circumstances respecting such Proposal; c) Such Proposal is genuine and is not collusive or a sham Proposal; d) Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, have in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or indirectly, with any other Bidder, firm, or person to submit a collusive or sham Proposal in connection with the Work for which the attached Proposal has been submitted; or to refrain from proposing in connection with such work; or have in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by person to fix the price or prices in the attached Proposal or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit, or cost elements of the Proposal price or the Proposal price of any other Bidder, or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement any advantage against (Recipient), or any person interested in the proposed work; e)Price or prices quoted in the attached Proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any
collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any other of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant. Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:
Witness By:
Witness (Printed Name)
President (Title)
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Ricardo Gonzalez to me well known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me that RG Underground Engineering, Inc executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.
WITNESS, my hand and official seal this day ofOctober,2021_
My Commission Expires: REBECA GONZA_EZ Notary Public - State of Florida Commission # HH 62199 My Comm. Expires Jan 10, 2025 Bonded through National Notary Assn.

ANTI-KICKBACK AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA } SS:
COUNTY OF MIAMI-DADE }
I, the undersigned, hereby duly sworn, depose and say that no portion of the sum herein
bid will be paid to any employees of the Town of Miami Lakes, its elected officials, and
or its design consultants, as a commission, kickback, reward or gift, directly or
indirectly by me or any member of my firm or by an officer of the corporation. By: Ricardo Gonzalez /
Title: President
. Ricardo Gonzalez
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared to me well
known and known by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing
Affidavit and acknowledged to and before me thatRG Underground Engineering, Inc executed said
Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.
WITNESS, my hand and official seal this <u>7</u> day of <u>October</u> , <u>2021</u> .
Notary Public State of Florida at Large REBECA GONZALEZ Notary Public - State of Florida Commission # HH 62199 My Comm. Expires Jan 10, 2025 Bonded through National Notary Assn.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AFFIDAVIT

State of FL }					
SS: County of DADE }					
Ricardo Gonzalez being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he/she is the (Owner,					
Partner, Officer, Representative or Agent) of RG Underground Engineering, Inc. the Proposer that has					
submitted the attached Proposal and certifies the following;					
Proposer certifies by submitting its Proposal that no elected official, committee member, or employee of the Town has a financial interest directly or indirectly in this Proposal or any compensation to be paid under or through the award of a contract, and that no Town employee, nor any elected or appointed official (including Town committee members) of the Town, nor any spouse, parent or child of such employee or elected or appointed official of the Town, may be a partner, officer, director or employee of Proposer, and further, that no such Town employee or elected or appointed officer, or the spouse, parent or child of any of them, alone or in combination, may have a material interest in the Proposer. Material interest means direct or indirect ownership of more than 5% of the total assets or capital stock of the Proposer. Any contract award containing an exception to these restrictions must be expressly approved by the Town Council. Further, Proposer recognizes that with respect to this solicitation, if any Proposer violates or is a party to a violation of the ethics ordinances or rules of the Town, the provisions of Miami-Dade County Code Section 2-11.1, as applicable to Town, or the provisions of Chapter 112, part III, Fla. Stat., the Code of Ethics for Public Officers and Employees, such Proposer may be disqualified from furnishing the goods or services for which the Proposal is submitted and may be further disqualified from submitting any future bids or proposals for goods or services to the Town. The terms "Proposer" as used herein, includes any person or entity making a bid or proposal to the Town to provide goods or services.					
Proposer further certifies that the price or prices quoted in the Proposal are fair and proper and are not tainted by any collusion, conspiracy, connivance, or unlawful agreement on the part of the Proposer or any other of its agents, representatives, owners, employees or parties in interest, including this affiant.					
Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of: Witness Witness Ricardo Gonzalez					
Withess (Printed Name)					
President					
(Title)					
BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Ricardo Gonzalez to me well known and known					
by me to be the person described herein and who executed the foregoing Affidavit and acknowledged to					
and before me that RG Underground Engineering, Inc. executed said Affidavit for the purpose therein expressed.					
WITNESS, my hand and official seal this 7 day of October, 2021 .					
My Commission Expires: REBECA GONZALEZ Notary Public - State of Fiorica Commission # HH 62: 99 My Comm. Expires Jan 10, 2025 Bonded through National Notary Asso. Form COI					

COMPLIANCE WITH PUBLIC RECORDS LAW

The Town of Miami Lakes shall comply with the Public Records Law as provided by Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and all applicable amendments. Applicants must invoke the exemptions to disclosure provided by law in the response to the solicitation and must identify the data or other materials to be protected by separate envelope, and must state the reasons why such exclusion from public disclosure is necessary. The submission of a response authorizes release of your firm's credit data to the Town of Miami Lakes.

If the company submits information exempt from public disclosure, the company must identify with specificity which pages/paragraphs of their submittal/proposal package are exempt from the Public Records Act, identifying the specific exemption section that applies to each. The protected information must be submitted to the Town in a separate envelope marked "EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC RECORDS LAW". Failure to identify protected material via a separately marked envelopment will cause the Town to release this information in accordance with the Public Records Law despite any markings on individual pages of your submittal/proposal.

- (a) CONTRACTOR acknowledges TOWN'S obligations under Article 1, Section 24, Florida Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statues, to release public records to members of the public upon request. CONTRACTOR acknowledges that TOWN is required to comply with Article 1, Section 24, Florida Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, in the handling of the materials created under this Agreement and that said statute controls over the terms of this Agreement.
- (b) CONTRACTOR specifically acknowledges its obligations to comply with Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, with regard to public records, and shall:
 - 1. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required by TOWN in order to perform the services required under this Agreement;
 - 2. Provide the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions that TOWN would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law;
 - 3. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed, except as authorized by law; and
 - 4. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost to the TOWN, all public records in possession of CONTRACTOR upon termination of this Agreement and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to TOWN in a format that is compatible with the information technology system of TOWN.
- (c) Failure to comply with this Section shall be deemed a material breach of this Contract for which TOWN may terminate this Agreement immediately upon written notice to CONTRACTOR.

By submitting a response to this solicitation, the company agrees to defend the Town in the event we are forced to litigate the public records status of the company's documents.

Company Name: RG U	Inderground Engineering, Inc	
Authorized representativ	ve (print): Ricardo Gonzalez	
Authorized representativ	ve (signature):	Date:10/07/21
	Charles of	3



PUBLIC RELATIONS AFFIDAVIT

Bidder's N	ame: RG Underground	Engineering,	Solicit	ation No.: .	2021-45	
•	ting this affidavit, Propo e with any current Town e				ids	or pas
zzpeneno	S with any deficine rown c	imployee of ele	oted representativ		VVII.	
⊃roposer s	shall disclose to the Town	;				
a)	Any direct or indirect perepresentative of the Tor		ts in a vendor he	eld by any	employee c	or elected
		N/A				
	Last name	First name		Relationship		
	Last name	First name		Relationship		
	Last name	First name		Relationship		
b)	Any family relationships	with any emplo N/A First name	yee or elected re	presentative Relationship		n.
	Last name	i not name		Relationship		
	Last name	First name		Relationship		
	Last name	First name		Relationship		
	the		10/07/21			
	Authorized Signature	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Date:	***************************************	,	
	Ricardo Gonzalez		President		•	
	Print Name		Title:			

Certification - Trench Safety Act

The Bidder, by virtue of signing the Bid Form, affirms that the Bidder is aware of the Trench Safety Act, and will comply with all applicable trench safety standards. Such assurance shall be legally binding on all persons employed by the Bidder and Subcontractors.

The Bidder is also obligated to identify the anticipated method and cost of compliance with the applicable trench safety standards.

Bidder acknowledges that included in the various items of the proposal and in the total Bid price are costs for complying with the Florida Trench Safety Act. These items are a breakout of the respective items involving trenching and will not be paid separately. They are not to be confused with bid items in the schedule of prices, nor be considered additional Work.

The Bidder further identifies the costs and methods summarized below:

Description	Unit	Quantity	Unit Price	Extended Price	Method
trench box	LF	310	\$1.00	\$310.00	
					-
			-		
	-				
					-
Total \$310.00					
The Bidder/Proposer and completing the s			and certifies t	to the above state	ed IV by signing
Firm's Name: RG U	nderground	Engineering, Inc			<u> </u>
Signature:	My				_
Printed Name/Title:	Ricardo (Gonzalez / Presider	nt		
City/State/Zip: Mia	ımi, FL 33186				
Telephone No.:305	5-386-6293				
EMail Address: <u>offi</u>	ce@rgunde	rground.com			

E-VERIFY COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATION

In accordance with County Policy and Executive Order Number 11-116 from the office of the Governor of the State of Florida, Bidder hereby certifies that the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system will be used to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the contractor during the contract term, and shall expressly require any subcontractors performing work or providing services pursuant to the contract to likewise utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security's E-Verify system to verify the employment eligibility of all new employees hired by the subcontractor during the contract term; and shall provide documentation of such verification to the Town upon request.

As the person authorized to sign this statement, I certify that this company complies/will comply fully with the above requirements.

DATE:10/07/21	SIGNATURE: _	
COMPANY: RG Underground Engineering, Inc		, v
ADDRESS: 14375 SW 120 #104 Miami, FL 33186		
NAME: Ricardo Gonzalez		
TITLE: President		
EMAIL: office@rgunderground.com		

PHONE NO.: ___³⁰⁵⁻³⁸⁶⁻⁶²⁹³

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Preference shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Pursuant to Section 287.087, Florida Statutes, whenever two or more competitive solicitations that are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the State or by any political subdivision for the procurement of commodities or contractual services, a response received from a business that certifies that it has implemented a drug-free workplace program shall be given preference in the award process. Established procedures for processing tie responses will be followed if none of the tied providers has a drug free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business shall:

- 1. Publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.
- 2. Inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs, and the penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations.
- 3. Give each employee engaged in providing the commodities or contractual services that are under proposal a copy of the statement specified in Subsection (1).
- 4. In the statement specified in Subsection (1), notify the employees that, as a condition of working on the commodities or contractual services that are under proposal, the employee will abide by the terms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo contendere to, any violation of Chapter 894, Florida Statutes, or of any controlled substance law of the United States or any state, for a violation occurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such conviction.
- 5. Impose a sanction on any employee who is so convicted or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program as such is available in the employee's community.
- 6. Make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through implementation of applicable laws, rules and regulations.

As the person authorized to sign the statement, I certify that this firm complies fully with the above requirements.

RG Underground Engineering, Inc	10/07/21	
Company Name:	Date	
Authorized Signature:		
Ricardo Gonzalez / President		
Printed Name and Title		



ITB 2021-45

NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvement Project

Addendum #1

Due Date: 11:00AM, October 7, 2021

This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Invitation to Bid ("ITB"). The following may include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFQ, which take precedence over the ITB documents. <u>Underlined</u> word(s) indicate additions. Deletions are indicated by strikethrough.

111

Date Posted: September 21, 2021

Clarification:

Questions:

1. What is the engineer's estimate for this project?

Response: \$180,000.

Acknowledgement:

Ricardo Gonzalez	. WA
Name of Signatory	Signature
President	RG Underground Engineering, Inc
Title	Name of Bidder
9/27/21	
Date	



ITB 2021-45

NW 83rd Place Drainage Improvement Project

Addendum #2

Due Date: 11:00AM, October 7, 2021

This addendum is incorporated into and made a part of the Invitation to Bid ("ITB"). The following may include clarifications, revisions, additions, deletions, or answers to questions received relative to the RFQ, which take precedence over the ITB documents. <u>Underlined</u> word(s) indicate additions. Deletions are indicated by strikethrough.

Clarification:

1. This addendum is issued, in part, to provide clarification on references. The Town of Miami Lakes may not serve as a reference.

Questions:

Response: No.

1. Is there a bid bond required for this project?

Acknowledgement:	. \\.
Ricardo Gonzalez	- KMM
Name of Signatory	Signature
President	RG underground Engineering, Inc
Title	Name of Bidder
10/01/21	
Date	

Date Posted: October 1, 2021



STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY LICENSING BOARD

THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY & EXCAVATION CO HEREIN IS CERTIFIED UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 489, FLORIDA STATUTES

GONZALEZ, RICARDO

RG UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING INC 14375 SW 120 ST UNIT 104 MIAMI FL 33186

LICENSE NUMBER: CUC1224867

EXPIRATION DATE: AUGUST 31, 2022

Always verify licenses online at MyFloridaLicense.com



Do not alter this document in any form.

This is your license. It is unlawful for anyone other than the licensee to use this document.





RG UNDERGROUND ENGINEERING, INC

14375 SW 120 ST #104

MIAMI, FL 33186 PH: (305) 386-6293

Fax: (305) 386-5241

OFFICE@RGUNDERGROUND.COM

Projects the Project Manager worked on with the company:

Role: Project manager is responsible for coordinating all project activities, payment requisition, and overall project planning.

Scope of Work: Installation of drainage pipes, and catch basins and site restoration.

Projects:

- Vista Verde Drainage Improvements \$1,334,385.00
- Drainage Improvements Multiple Sites (20190189) \$598,343.44
- Miscellaneous Drainage Improvements \$360,000.00
- Drainage Improvements Multiple Sites (20160325) \$1,395,600.00
- Drainage Improvements Multiple Sites (20160222) \$1,009,221.29

Underground Engineering Inc. Drainage Projects - Experience

Project	Contact	Duration	Amount
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Alfonso Duarte - DTPW	210 days	\$612,512.60
20140086	Ph: 305-375-4684		
	Fax: 305-375-2547		
	Mercedes.barreras@miamidade.gov		
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Mercedes Barreras - DTPW	210 days	\$559,265.50
20150181	Ph: 786-222-9912		
	Fax: 305-375-2547		San and the second
	Mercedes.Barreras@miamidade.gov		
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Mercedes Barreras - DTPW	270 days	\$828,187.40
20130282	Ph: 786-222-9912		
	Fax: 305-375-2547		
	Mercedes.barreras@miamidade.gov		
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Leo Salgueiro - DTPW	270 days	\$899,810.77
20140121	Ph: 305-375-1202		
	Fax: 305-375-2547		
	leo.salgueiro@miamidade.gov		
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Alfonso Duarte - DTPW	365 days	\$1,009,221.29
20160222	Ph:305-375-4684	o o o dayo	<i>*-</i> ,,
	Fax: 305-375-2547		
	alfonso.duarte@miamidade.gov		
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Mercedes Barreras - DTPW	330 days	\$1,395,600.00
20160325	Ph: 786-222-9912	550 days	
	Fax: 305-375-2547		
	Mercedes.barreras@miamidade.gov		
Miscellaneous Drainage Improvement Project	Raul Wainer - City of Hollywood	180 days	\$360,000.00
17-11041	Ph: 954-921-3930	100 days	
	rwainer@hollywoodfl.org		
Drainage Improvement Project M. Sites	Mercedes Barreras - DTPW	270 days	\$598,343.44
20190189	Ph: 786-222-9912		
	Fax: 305-375-2547		
	Mercedes.barreras@miamidade.gov		
Royal Oaks Drainage & Roadway Improvements	Omar Santos – Town of Miami Lakes	230 days	\$1,129,433.00
2019-19	Ph: 786-247-5507	250 4475	
	santoso@miamilakes-fl.gov		

Vista Verde Drainage Improvements phase 3	Guillermo Hidalgo – City of Miami Gardens	360 days	\$1,334,385.00
19-20-002	Ph: 786-273-6869		
	ghidalgo@miamigardens-fl.gov		